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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Canadia Bank brand continues to be strong, stable and
resilient. Through a momentous year of challenges and
successes for the company, and with the resolve and prudent
approach that transcends more than two decades of growth,
Canadia Bank yielded positive returns, gained market share,
and made significant progress in our transformation goals.

2013 was a challenging
year for the Cambodian
economy, as it was for
the global economy. |
am pleased, however,
to report that our
performance in 2013
yielded positive returns
to our shareholders
against a political and
economic backdrop
that was both challenging and uncertain. In spite
of the environment, we made significant progress
transforming the bank, becoming more nimble,
customer-focused and results-oriented. With
strategies for growth and a solid business model,
Canadia Bank is well-positioned for continued
sustainable, consistent growth.

Whilst we have a strong pedigree, reliable history
and trusted brand, Canadia Bank will never be
complacent. We continually seek and create
opportunities for financial growth, and strike a
balance between responding to market demands and
leading the market. Canadia Bank earned the trust
and confidence of our customers. Thus, everything
we do centers around making sure our customers’
financial future is as strong as our own.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Financial performance and deliberate financial
accountability remain cornerstones of Canadia Bank,
both of which have helped us accelerate growth
throughout our history. While we are creating a
financial foundation that accelerates growth, we

will never be reckless or irresponsible merely for the
sake of short term profits. Nor will we ever fear the
unknown and react to it.

2013 gave us a renewed sense of purpose, not
just for how we serve our customers, but also
how we serve Cambodia’s economic engine. The
clear strategies we put in place and our disciplined
focus on execution help us respond effectively and
decisively to market disruptions and uncertainty,
and to market conditions and realities. We never
lost sight that we are stewards of an industry and
guardian of financial futures.

2013 net profit for Canadia Bank grew over ten
percent, for a total of USS 39.13 million, and earnings
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per share increased over two percent to $0.28,
compared to $0.27 last year. Our Return on Equity
(RoE) was 16.07 percent in 2013, and with the
additional paid up capital last year, we expect to
continue to deliver shareholder value in the coming
years.

Interest from loans and advances grew net interest
income growth by 20 percent for a total of USS 67.4
million, and our net fee income grew by 16 percent to
USS 14.5 million compared to USS 12.5 million last year.

Driven by the Bank’s expansion and growth,
operating cost to total income increased slightly
from 30.35 percent in 2012 to 31.36 percent in 2013.
We expanded our branch network by seven new
branches and seven new ATMs, which were deployed
in demographically key locations. Total operating
income for 2013, however, rose 19.8 percent to USS
83.7 million.

Canadia Bank’s capital positions continued to be
strong in 2013. Capital adequacy ratio (CAR) Tier 1
was 19.2 percent and total CAR was 19.1 percent.

Solvency and liquidity ratios were 19.13 percent and
73.07 percent respectively. While these are slightly
down from 2012 due to the political situation and
stronger lending activities, we remain well above the
regulatory minimum requirements of 15 percent and
50 percent respectively. Canadia Bank’s brand, and
the trust we have earned helped us maintain healthy
deposit levels through a very challenging period.
Additionally, we continue to diversify our sources of
funding and placements in liquid assets.

Our total assets grew to USS 1,790 million, increasing
15.8 percent compared to 2012; loans grew to USS

1,088 million, up by 23.5 percent, while deposits
grew by 12 percent to USS 1,437 million.

The environment in 2013 was very competitive

and we faced challenges. Yet because of Canadia
Bank’s discipline and prudent approach to risk

in every area of our business, we weathered the
challenges and have grown stronger through it. With
a fortified balance sheet and strong capital levels,

we are poised for future growth and strength, and
positioned to serve our customers even better.

PROGRESS IN 2013

We are a stronger company than we were a year ago.
We continue to invest in our future and diversify

our income streams, which would yield longer term
positive results.

—E L

Canadia Bank made marked progress in each of

the five key areas of transformation; enhancing

core business, developing new businesses, risk
management and controls, human resources and
employee engagement, and corporate efficiency and
processes. Becoming a more operationally efficient
and responsive bank is a top priority.

While we are proud of our strong balance sheet, we
are also very proud of our significant achievements
that position us very well for further growth and
market expansion.
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Local Presence, Global Recognition

In 2013 Canadia Bank signed Memorandum of
Understandings with two leading global banking
brands; Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi UFJ (BTMU)

and Mizuho Bank (Mizuho) to support Japanese
corporations entering the rapidly-growing
Cambodian market, and to expand business
investment in Cambodia. The strength of our
brand and our position in the marketplace made us
attractive partners to both BTMU and Mizuho.

SO ERSRER A
Ao B8 BB 5
CANADHA BANK PLL

The Bank’s holding company, Canadia Investment
Holding Plc (CIHP), has an agreement in principle

to enter the life assurance business through our
partnership with a leading insurance and financial
services conglomerate. This partnership enables
Canadia Bank to capitalize on our growing branch
network, as well as our ability to effectively mobilize
resources.

Recognizing the need for better financing options
and solutions for the mass market and micro-SMEs,
CIHP entered into the micro-finance business
through a partnership with Fullerton Financial
Holdings, a wholly owned subsidiary of Singapore
based Temasek Holdings. Cambodia Post Bank

(CP Bank) offers a distinctive array of banking and
financial products that cater directly to the needs of
this growing and important business segment. CP
Bank started 2013 with 11 branches and ending the
year with 14, with an additional seven branches to
come online in 2014.

The customer segments that CP Bank serves make
significant contributions to Cambodia’s economic

“We demand nothing short of the best for
our shareholders, our customers and our
employees. Strong financial performance
year over year reflects this commitment,
and we are proud of what we are doing.

Canadia Bank stands strong.”

growth and prosperity. In keeping with our values,
we want to ensure these key segments have access
to the best targeted financial products and services.
We intend to continue to develop and expand this
business, and we intend to be very competitive. We
are extremely pleased with the performance of CP
Bank, and are confident of its future success.

Canadia Bank and Korea Exchange Bank (KEB)
partnered together to develop our respective
remittance businesses between the Kingdom of
Cambodia and the Republic of Korea. Cambodia
is very attractive to investors from Korea, and
this partnership positions us well to expand our
cooperation with KEB into additional areas.

From the leading banks in Cambodia, Canadia Bank
was chosen as one of the three finalists to bid for and
provide payroll services for government officials. We
signed a five year Memorandum of Understanding
with the Ministry of Economics and Finance, allowing
us to serve those who serve the people of Cambodia
as civil servants.

Canadia Bank continues to be involved in efforts
that spur progress in the region. As we work toward
developing stronger cooperation and good will
between member banks across Southeast Asia and
Asia, we are laying the foundations for economic
prosperity. As member of the China ASEAN
Interbank Association (CAIBA), we help contribute
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to economic and social progress, improving the lives
of people in Cambodia and China, and through this
bilateral relationship we work within a framework of
financial cooperation to expand economic and trade
relations between both nations.

Additionally, the Bank was nominated as Chair of the
ASEAN Banker’s Association (ABA), and is current
Chair of the Association of Bankers in Cambodia.

We are very proud of what is being accomplished

to secure a strong and stable banking sector in
Cambodia, and opening the door to economic
opportunity. Our collective commitment to ensuring
the highest standards of preparedness for the
challenges and opportunities that lie ahead makes us
exceptional.

HONORING OUR VALUES
INVESTED IN OUR COMMUNITY

Canadia Bank continues to produce and deliver

real and concrete value through our support of

the Cambodian economy, sustainable growth and
poverty reduction throughout the country. More
now than ever, today’s consumers have an interest
in what companies stand for — their values. This

is nothing new to Canadia Bank. We have been
building a company committed to Cambodia for over
two decades, and through this we earned the trust
of those we serve — our most precious and valuable
asset.

We recognize that the future of business is to be

a force for good. Canadia Bank contributes to

our community by delivering assistance and aid

in a variety of forms. We continue to expand our
corporate social responsibility program, and while
our giving is generous, it is the quality and effect of
these programs that matter the most.

In addition to our support for education, youth camp
programs and career development, we are now
involved with helping provide for the elderly and
retired who are less fortunate. The contributions we
make give hope to people and change lives.

To become a socially responsible bank, we are
committed to engage in different activities that
return back to the local community at large. Through
this we have built deep and strong relationships with
our community.

LOOKING AHEAD

Over the past two years we have concentrated

our efforts on the success of Transformation for
Performance, in which we created a framework
from which to expand into a regional financial
services provider. In this process we engaged in a
comprehensive review of our business practices,
committed to self-prescribed changes and took
aggressive steps to implement them. Our bank has
undergone significant transformation. We must now
look ahead to achieving even more.

Canadia Bank continues to identify opportunities and
strategic partnerships to grow our business and to

“We believe that Canadia Bank is well
positioned to realize the opportunities
presented by the emerging competitive

landscape.”

expand regionally. We revamped our organizational
structure, increasing managerial efficiency and
productivity. We committed more resources to

the Consumer Banking Division, and created the
SME Banking division, which allows us to accelerate
growth in two fast growing segments.
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Through our training programs, we are creating a
work environment that allows our employees to
make contributions to our success and to build
fulfilling careers. We further realigned our incentive
schemes to be closer in line with our business
objectives, as well as our growth projections. In
doing so this also taps into the existing initiative

of our sales forces, who have achieved much for
themselves and the Bank.

All in all we want Canadia Bank to be known for
making smart decisions in every aspect of our work.
As we continue on our path of transformation to
become a truly performance-driven regional financial
services provider, we are committed to leading
through measured and deliberate growth, and
placing our customers and community at the center
of everything we do.

At Canadia Bank we aspire to nothing less than to
be among the most enduring brands in ASEAN. |am
confident of the direction we are heading and the
future of Canadia Bank.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

For Canadia Bank to be what it is today takes
dedication, discipline and commitment. The
attributes are found throughout our organization.
We would like to thank our fellow colleagues on
the Board of Directors for their leadership and their
unfailing passion to making Canadia Bank the best
bank in Cambodia.

We would like to thank our customers whose trust
and loyalty through the years has made us want to
be a better bank. Securing the financial future for
you and your family is a something we take very
serious. We are proud to serve you, your families
and our community.

We wish to express our gratitude to the Royal
Government of Cambodia, particularly the National
Bank of Cambodia. Your support, guidance and trust
throughout 2013 proved invaluable.

To our 1700 employees at Canadia Bank, thank you
for your dedication and hard work. You work with
purpose to serve each of our customers by giving
your best. To build a world-class financial services
company takes disciplined and committed world-
class employees, and you show it by what you do.

Finally, we would also like to thank our shareholders.
The Bank’s growth and strength is due in large
measure to your commitment and support.

We have a commitment to put customers first, to
lead with ideas, and to do the right thing in every
area of business. This commitment honors both

our history and our aspirations. Every day, in all our
branches and offices across Cambodia, we expect our
1,700 employees to strive for the best. This is what
great organizations do.

CANADIA BANK. STEADFAST. COMMITTED. STABLE. STRONG.

STRENGTH OF CHARACTER THAT CAMBODIA HAS COME TO KNOW AND TRUST.

PUNG KHEAV SE
Chairman

Date: 21 May 2014
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(MICHAEL) LOR CHEE LENG
Chief Executive Officer
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VISION, MISSION, CORE VALUES

Vision
To be Cambodia’s best bank

Mission

With best-in-class standards in delivery capabilities,
customer experience and performance excellence
for lasting, fulfilling banking relationships with our
customers.

Core Values

Trust: To have utmost confidence in our colleagues to
play their part in achieving our common goals.

Ownership: To take pride in our work in being committed
to its successful completion.

Performance Driven: To relentlessly achieve our goal and
objectives, by which we are recognized and rewarded.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Canadia Bank (The Bank) is committed to conduct
business in a prudent manner and to uphold
the highest standard of effective corporate
governance. The Bank develops and maintains
appropriate internal control and risk management
systems consistent with the National Bank of
Cambodia’s (NBC) guidelines and principles
of effective corporate governance to achieve
consistent strong performance results, sustainable
growth, and strong reputation and brand.

Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Bank has always recognized the importance
of disclosing information that is necessary for
stakeholdersandregulators. The Board of Directors
(Board) is responsible for the preparation of the
Bank’s financial statement. The Board assigned
review of the financial statement to the Audit
Committee to ensure they are accurate, reliable
and in compliance with NBC’s and Cambodia
Accounting Standards guidelines. The annual
report includes the audited financial statements
and other relevant information, and is published
and disseminated to stakeholders. In addition,
the Bank published the annual audited financial
statements on its website at www.canadiabank.
com.kh

Code of Conduct

The highest standards of professionalism, ethics,
integrity and honesty are expected of all Bank
employees. Staff and management are required
to perform their work diligently and honestly,
placing first the interests of the Bank. In addition,
all staff and management understand, accept and
abide by the Bank’s Code of Conduct, which is as
follows:

e Not to solicit or to receive on an solicited
basis gifts, commissions, kickbacks or
valuables of any kind from customers;

e Not to use their position to conduct
private business;

e Not to conduct in any acts, behaviors or
arrangements causing damages to the
Bank’s; and

e Not to engage in any acts, behaviors or
arrangements causing damages to the
Bank’s reputation and/or financial interest.

e Maintain and safeguard of confidential
information.

Internal Control and Audit

The Bank implemented various initiatives in order
to establish an internal control system, which is in
line with generally accepted standards, and NBC's
regulations and guidelines. The Bank’s internal
control structure includes the following:

1. Audit Committee is charged with the duty
and responsibility of reviewing the Bank’s
financial reports to ensure that they are
accurate and adequately disclosed. The
committee is responsible for ensuring that
the Bank’s internal control and internal
audit functions are adequate, appropriate
and effective. Along with external and internal
auditors, the committee reviews the systems
on a regular basis.

2. The Board’s Internal Control and Compliance
Committee is in the process of establishing an
appropriate internal control structure, system
and process to identify, evaluate, monitor
and manage significant risks that may
affect the achievement of business objectives.
Compliance matters are reported to the
Board,which provides a holistic and overall
view of all compliance matters across the
Bank’s operations.

3. Internal Audit Department is responsible for
performing the annual risk-based audit. The
audit is prioritized and scoped according to
an assessment of financial and operational
risk exposure of the Bank’s the head office,
including key operational departments, and
branch operations under the direct supervision
and guidance of the Audit Committee. The
Internal Audit Department reports directly to
the Audit Committee.

4. Internal Control and Compliance Departmentis
responsible for providing recommendations to
ensure that the Bank is compliant with
the rules and regulations issued by relevant
authorities, as well as the Bank’s internal
policies and procedure. Internal Control
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and Compliance Department reports directly
to the Board'’s Internal Control and Compliance
Committee.

5. The Bank has in place an appropriate “Whistle
Blowing” policy. The Chairman of the Board
or Chairman of the Audit Committee reviews
anonymous complaints that employees
may raise about possible misappropriation,
malpractice, malfeasance or conflicts of
interest. The complaints are independently
investigated and followed-up.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board has been realigned
to strengthen its strategic capacity, overall
business policy development, and provide
leadership for management and staff. As at 31
December 2013, the Board is comprised of eight
(8) members, three (3) of who are independent
non-executive directors: Mr. Leow Min Fong, Mr.
Gerald Yeo and Mr. Peter Michael Buerger.

Independent non-executive directors of the
Bank are directors who meet qualifications and
requirements specified by NBC’s regulations.
The Bank compiled The Director Independence
Standards for the Board of Directors, adopted to
make its independent determinations with the
exercise of a director’s judgment independent of
management.

Roles of the Chairman and the CEO are separated,
which is consistent with the corporate principle
of balancing power and authority. In addition,
as a principle of good corporate governance, all
directors are subject to re-nomination and re-
election every three (3) years, which is provided
in the Bank’s Memorandum and Articles of
Association. All appointments of directors must
be approved by NBC.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board directs the Bank in the conduct of its
affairs. Indoingsothe Board undertakesa fiduciary
role to ensure that corporate responsibility
and ethical standards are met, and ensures the
viability of the Bank in the best of interest of

the Bank’s shareholders while also taking into
account the interests of other stakeholders. The
Board is responsible for supervising the business
operations, establishing corporate governance
policies with practical guidelines to ensure the
functioning of its duties, setting strategic direction
and long-term goals of the Bank,ensuring that
adequate resources are available to meet strategic
objectives, and establishing a risk framework and
strategy for risks to be assessed and managed.

The Board formed committees which are
divided into two level authorities: (1) the Board
Committees and; (2) Executive Management
Committee, with particular terms of reference
for regulatory purposes when it needs assistance
or when an issue requires more resources and
attention. This allows the Board to concentrate on
broader strategic issues and directions.

The Board may either delegate some of its powers
to the committee, enabling it to act directly, or
may require recommendations of the committee
to be approved by the Board. The exact definition
of the powers of the committee will be governed
in its board approved Charter.

1. Board Committees include: Audit Committee
(AC), Board Risk Management Committee
(BRMC), Board Remuneration and Nomination
Committee, Internal Control and Compliance
Committee, and Board New Product and
Activities Committee.

2. Executive Management committees closely
monitor and oversee the Bank’s day-to-day
operations, and report actual progress to
the Board on a regular basis. These committees
include: Credit Committee (CC), Assets and
Liabilities Management Committee (ALCO),
and Human Resource Committee (HRC). Each
committee has written terms of reference that
describe the responsibilities of its member for
day-to-day operation of the Bank.

For the purpose of compliance with NBC
guidelines, the Board committees are described
as follows:
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(1) THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
Purpose

The primary objective of the Audit Committee (as
a standing committee of the Board) is to assist the
Board in the effective discharge of its fiduciary
responsibilities for corporate governance,
financial reporting and internal control.

Composition

At the end of 2013, the Audit Committee is
comprised of four (4) members from the Board,
and led by one independent director with
expertise in accounting, finance and auditing.

1. Mr. Leow Min Fong, Chairman
(Independent Non-Executive Director)

2. Mr. Gerald Yeo (Independent Non-
Executive Director)

3. Charles Vann, Member (Executive
Director)

4. Mrs. Pung Carolyne, Member (Executive
Director)

Authority and Main Responsibility

e The Audit Committee is authorized
by the Board to investigate any activity
within its jurisdiction. The Committee
shall have unrestricted access to both
the internal and external auditors and
to all employees of the Bank. The
Committee may, with the approval of the
Board, consult legal or other professionals
where they consider necessary to carry
out their duties.

e The Audit Committee shall consider the
appointment of external auditors, audit
fee and any questions or registration or
dismissal.

e The Committee shall review the financial
reports and report to the Board.

® The Committee shall review the report of
internal audits and monitor the
performance of the internal audit
department on regular basis.

e The Committee shall perform any other
tasks as directed by the Board.

Meetings

The Audit Committee schedules meetings at
least once every three (3) months. The Audit
Committee held six (6) meetings during 2013.

(2) THE BOARD RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Purpose

The Board Risk Management Committee actively
manages the risk inherent in the Bank. In order
to manage risks, the Board defines and forms the
Committee to oversee the risk profile and approve
the risk management framework.

In addition, the Committee shall take
responsibilities by the Board’s discretionary
power to set risk tolerance, approve frameworks,
and policies and procedures for effective
management of risks.

Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board Risk
Management Committee is comprised of four (4)
members from the Board:

1. Mr. Gerald Yeo, Chairman (Independent
Non-Executive Director)

2.  Mr Peter Michael Buerger, Vice-chairman
(Independent Non-Executive Director)

3. Mr.Charles Vann, Member (EVP/Executive
Director)

4. Mr. Chen Lee Yiaw Hui (Executive Director)

Authority and Main Responsibility

The Committee will recommend to the Board
the parameters of the Bank’s risk framework,
monitoring the alignment of risk profile with risk
tolerance as defined. The Committee’s oversight
responsibilities include, but not limited to, the
following elements:

a). Credit Risk

e Reviewandapprovethe frameworkforthe
management of credit risk in accordance
with the Credit Policies and Procedure
manual.
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e Review and monitorthe risk profile,
performance and management of the
credit portfolio.

e Review and develop appropriate credit
risk policies.

e Review the Bank’s bad debt performance
and provision for loan loss (general
and specific provision in compliance with
NBC guidelines).

b) Market Risk

e Review and approve the framework for
the management of market risk.

e Review and monitor the Bank’s market
risk performance and exposure against
limits.

® Review and develop appropriate market
risk policies.

e Review and approve market risk limits
including but not limited to Value at Risk
Limits and Net Interest Income at Risk
Limits.

e Review structural interest rate risk
positions for the Bank.

c) Liquidity Risk

e Review and approve the framework for
the management of liquidity risk.

e Review and monitor the Bank’s liquidity
position and requirements in consultation
withtheAssetsandLiabilities Management
Committee (ALCO) and the development
of appropriate liquidity risk policies.

e Review and monitor the Bank’s funding
plan and funding requirements.

d) Operational Risk

e Review and approve the framework for
the management of operational risk.

e Review and monitor the performance
of operational risk management and
internal controls.

e Review the development and ongoing
review of appropriate operational risk
policies.

In relation to compliance risk:

e Review the compliance risk processes that
are in place to anticipate and effectively
manage the impact of regulatory change
on the Bank’s operations;

e Oversee compliance by the Bank with
applicable laws, regulations and
regulatory requirements that may impact
the Bank'’s risk profile;

e Discuss with management and external
auditor any correspondences with NBC,
regulators or government agencies, and
any published reports that raise issues
material to the Bank;

e) Reputation and other Risk

e Review and monitorthe performance of
reputation risk management & controls.

e Review and monitor the performance of
other risk types as appropriate.

Meetings

The Board Risk Management Committee
schedules meeting at least once every three (3)
months. The Board Risk Management Committee
held six (4) meetings during the periods and as at
the date of this report.

(3) THE REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION
COMMITTEE

Purpose

Committee members are appointed by the Board
and:

® Assistthe Board to develop and administer
afairandtransparent procedure for setting
policy on the remuneration of directors
and senior management of the Bank, and
determine their remuneration packages.

e Review selection and appointment
practices of the Bank and the processes
for evaluating the performance of the
Board, Board committees and executive
management committee  members.
Monitor and present recommendations
regarding Board governance issues.

Annual Report 2013 Canadia Bank | 23



Composition and Qualifications

As of December 2013, the Committee is comprised
of three (3) members from the Board and
Management led by the President/CEO:

1. Mr. Peter Michael Buerger, Chairman
(Independent Non-Executive Director)

2. Mrs. Pung Carolyne, Member(Executive
Director)

3. Ms. Taing Sok Kieng, Member (Payroll
Manager/Corporate Secretary)

Authority and Main Responsibility for
Remuneration

e Make recommendations to the Board
on the policy and structure of the Bank
for all remuneration of directors and
senior management, and establishment
of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policy on such remuneration

e Recommend to the Board the specific
remuneration packages of all executive
directors and senior management, including
without limitation: base salaries, deferred
compensation, stock option and any
benefits in kind, pension rights and
incentive payments and any compensation
payable for loss or termination of their
office or appointment, and make recom-
mendations to the Chairman on the
remuneration of non-executive directors.
The Committee may consider factors
such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsi-
bilities, employ ment conditions elsewhere
in the group and the market, and desira-
bility of performance-based remuneration.

e Review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the
Board from time to time.

e Review and approve the compensation
payable to executive directors and senior
management in connection with any loss
or termination of their office or appoint-
ment to ensure that such compensation
is determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that such compen-
sation is otherwise fair and not excessive
for the Bank.

Review and approve compensation
arrangements related to dismissal or
removal of directors for misconduct, and
ensure that such arrangements are
determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that any compen-
sation payment is otherwise reasonable
and appropriate.

Provide advice to the Chairman of the
Board regarding remuneration for
supplementary duties and liabilities
of Directors who are also members of a
Board Committee.

Authority and Main Responsibility for Nomination

Assess and enhance necessary and
desirable competencies of the Board, its
committees and directors.

Make recommendation on the size and
composition of the Board, including
succession plans to enable an appropriate
balance of skills, experience and expertise
to be maintained.

Make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and removal of directors.
Review a process forevaluation of the
performance of the Board.

Identify candidates and review nominations
for appointments of members of the
Board and senior management.

Review succession planning for the
Chairman, alternate chairman, CEO, EVP
and senior management, and talent
review in the Bank.

Monitor and make recommendations to
the Board on board governance issues
including board policies and practices as
necessary or appropriate to enable the
Board to operate effectively and efficiently.
Monitor developing trends, initiatives or
proposals in relation to board governance
issues in Cambodia and elsewhere in order
to determine the extent to which
such initiatives impact the Bank and make
recommendations to the Board on any
changes to be implemented.
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Meetings

The Board Remuneration and Nomination
Committee schedules meetings at least once every
three (3) months to assess matters as assigned
by the Board. The Remuneration and Nomination
Committee held four (4) meetings in 2013.

(4) THE BOARD INTERNAL CONTROL AND
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Purpose

This Committee was established in pursuant
to the NBC’s Prakas No. B7.010.172 Pro Kor,
Internal Control of Bank and Financial Institutions.
The Committee’sfunctions are setup to ensure
independent reporting to the Board on the Bank’s
compliance performance in a timely and effective
manner, making the decision-making process
efficient and responsive.

Composition

The Committee is comprised of four (4) members
including:

1. Mr. Leow Min Fong, Chairman (Independent
Non-Executive Director)

2. Mr. Lor Chee Leng, Vice-Chairman (CEO /
Executive Director)

3. Mr. Charles Vann, Member (EVP/
Executive Director)

4. Mrs. Pung Carolyne, Member (Executive
Director)

Authority andResponsibility

® Prepare and present to the Board a
written report on the compliance assess-
ment and corresponding recommenda-
tions reported by the chief compliance
officer.

e Take and keep minutes and other notes
of quarterly and ad-hoc meetings.

e The membership of the Committee shall
be updated from time to time, and
approved by the Board.

e Report annually to NBC according to
NBC's requirements.

Meetings

This Board Internal control and Compliance
Committee schedules meetings at least once every
three (3) months to assess matters as assigned by
the Board. In 2013, the Committee held four (4)
meetings.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2013

Year ended 31 December
(USS million)

Gross revenue
Net profit

Total assets
Shareholder’s equity
Loans (net)

Deposit

Earnings per share (USS)
Net worth

Return on Shareholder’s equity
Returns on assets (RoA)
Interest margin to gross income
Cost to income ratio

Loan to deposits

solvency ratio

Liquidity ratio

Capital adequacy ratio

Net Profit
A
+10%

1,638

Employees
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2013

128.59
39.13

1,790.32 1
243.46
1,044.99

1,436.76 1
0.28
241.54

16.07%

2.19%
52.38%
31.36%
75.70%
19.13%
73.07%
20.97%

Deposits

+12%

50 Branches
88 ATMs

2012

108.31
35.55

,545.53

201.42
845.42

,282.82

0.27
206.03

17.65%

2.30%
51.80%
30.35%
65.90%
20.60%
79.24%
20.20%

2011 2010
83.54 63.19
23.23 15.14
1,264.54 1,040.13
153.97 130.74
721.51 496.48
1,059.30 871.28
0.21 0.37
157.16 133.71
15.09% 11.58%
1.84% 1.46%
44.15% 45.04%
37.45% 44.66%
68.11% 59.97%
18.95% 22.18%
62.45% 87.62%
20.39% 23.04%
Loans
(1)
+23%
Total Assets

+16%

2009

59.78
20.35

729.42
115.6
360.59
588.35
0.5
118.26

17.60%

2.79%
45.96%
30.30%
69.38%
24.88%
76.84%
25.81%




KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATOR

(in USS million)

Total assets Deposit
1,282.82
1,545.53
1,059.30
1,264.54
871.28
1,040.13
729.42 I 588.35 I
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
. .
Loans and Advances (net) Shareholders' equity
1,044.99
243.46
845.42 201.42
721.51
153.97
496.48 115.6 130.74
360.59
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Gross Revenue Net Profit
128.59
39.13
108.31 35.55
83.54
23.23
59.78 63.19 20.35
15.14
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a long standing local bank, Canadia Bank
acknowledges its responsibility to the economy and
local communities. The Bank actively encourages
its staff to recognize those responsibilities and
behave in a responsible manner toward the society.
Canadia Bank committed itself to promote growth
and well being in the communities by supporting
charitable organizations and other institutions.
In 2013, Canadia Bank continues its commitment
to building a strong relationship with the public
through its distinctive culture, social responsibility,
and education.

Tables and Chairs to Cambodia Retirement Village

With the money collected, 15 classroom tables and
chairs for the class, 2 tables and 8 chairs for the
library were donated to Cambodian Retirement
Village (CRV), a local organization located in Cham
Bak Village, Chong Ampil Commune, Khanchhreach
District, Prey Veng Province.

The donation was much welcomed by children
and CRV team. CRV is dedicated to improving the
living conditions of elderly people and bringing the
older and younger generations together again in
the village. CRV main objective is to give support to
the elderly people by providing accommodation,
food and basic medical care. It serves as a role
model to all people in society to cultivate the
sense of sharing and supporting. Following the
motto “Together in the Village”, the project also
aims to bring generations together again through
sustainable community farming initiatives and
providing educational resources for the children.

"™
SRS et a8

With this initiative, we hope that all Branch
Managers will look for small CRS projects for their
branches to reach out to the local community.

Donation of study materials to students

Understanding of the difficulties of students,
Candia Bank, on 15th November 2013 donated
study materials including 2,793 textbooks, 500
writing books, and 1,250 pencils to three schools
in Oddar Meanchey province located at Northwest
of Cambodia.

The event was coordinated and represented by Mr.
Byung Soo Moon, Senior Vice President Canadia
Bank, and a Non-profit International NGO named
SURREKKUN from Korea that does humanitarian
work to develop education and welfare of
Cambodians.

In keeping with the theory of “Knowledge is Power”,
Canadia Bank believes that with sufficient study
materials, students could do their best to absorb
knowledge in order to enhance their abilities for a
better career in the future.
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Red Pockets toretired civil servant

In addition to good banking services to all disabled
people, veterans, and retired civil servants, on 13t
February 2013, Canadia Bank offered red pocket
to themwhile they came toget their pension
funds at Canadia Bank offices. This offering held
at six branches of Canadia Bank including former
Canadia Bank Head Office, Olympic Branch, and
four Canadia Bank Offices located in Khan Daun
Penh, Khan RusseyKeo, Khan Mean Chey, and Khan
Pu Sen Chey. During the 4-day event, Canadia Bank
has successfully given red pockets to 954 disabled
people, veterans, and retired civil servants.

As part of the government strategy to enhance a
social welfare for disabled people, veterans, and
retired civil servants in Phnom Penh, Canadia Bank
gained privilege rights to offer payroll services to
those people.

It is noticed that on 8th July 2010, Canadia Bank
signed agreement with National Social Security
Fund for civil servants and started to provide
payroll services from February 2012 to February
2013 for 18,123 accounts.

Contribution to Cambodia Red Cross

Canadia Bank has been actively participates
in humanity action and social development in
Cambodia. In doing so, Canadia Bank always
supports Cambodia Red Cross in their activities
such as promote, prevent and respond to disaster,
health protection and primary rescue service in
various bases.

The 150" World Day Red Cross and Red Crescent
Ceremony on 8" May 2013, Neak Oknha Pung Khev
Se, Chairman of Canadia Bank, donated US$80,000
to Cambodia Red Cross in part of humanity action
of Cambodia. The ceremony presided over by
Prime Minister Hun Sen and Madam Bun Rany Hun
Sen, President of the Cambodia Red Cross.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors (“the Directors”) hereby
submit their report together with the consolidated
financial statements of Canadia Bank Plc.
(“the Bank”) and its subsidiary, Cana Securities
Ltd. (together referred to as “the Group”)
and the separate financial statements of the
Bank (collectively referred to as “the financial
statements”) as at 31 December 2013 and for the
year then ended.

CANADIA BANK PLC.

The Bank is a commercial bank operating
in accordance with the Cambodian Law on
Commercial Enterprises and under the supervision
of the National Bank of Cambodia (“NBC” or “the
Central Bank”), pursuant to the Law on Banking
and Financial Institutions of Cambodia and in
accordance with Banking Licence No. 05 issued
by the NBC, since 1991. The Bank’s licence was
renewed on 18 October 2006 for an indefinite
period following the NBC’s Prakas No. B7-06-207,
dated 13 September 2006.

HOLDING COMPANY

The holding company of the Group is Canadia
Investment Holding Plc. (“CIHP”), a public
limited company incorporated in the Kingdom of
Cambodia.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank consist of
operations of core banking business and provisions
of related financial services through the Bank’s
head office and various branches in Phnom Penh
and in provinces.

There was no significant change in the nature of
these principal activities during the year.

In February 2010, Cana Securities Ltd. (“the
Subsidiary”) was incorporated as a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Bank. The Subsidiary received its
securities underwriting licence from the Securities
Exchange Commission of Cambodia (“SECC”)
on 20 October 2010. The principal activities of
the Subsidiary are to provide securities-related

services; these include, but are not limited to,
securities underwriting, dealing, brokerage and
investment related services.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the Group and of the
Bank for the year ended 31 December 2013 are
set out in the consolidated income statement and
income statement on pages 37 and 49 respectively.

DIVIDENDS

The Bank declared and paid dividends totalling
USS7,087,762 during the year (2012:US$8,104,264),
as disclosed in Note 21 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Bank’s paid-up capital was US$140,000,000
at 31 December 2013 (2012: US$130,000,000) as
disclosed in Note 19 to the financial statements.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL LOANS AND ADVANCES

Before the financial statements of the Group and
of the Bank were drawn up, the Directors took
reasonable steps to ascertain that action had been
taken in relation to the writing-off of bad loans
or the making of provisions for bad and doubtful
loans and advances, and have satisfied themselves
that all known bad loans and advances had been
written-off and that adequate provisions had been
made for bad and doubtful loans and advances.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any circumstances thatwould render the
amount written-off for bad loans and advances or
the amount of the provision for bad and doubtful
loans and advances in the financial statements
of the Group and of the Bank inadequate to any
material extent.
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ASSETS

Before the financial statements of the Group
and of the Bank were drawn up, the Directors
took reasonable steps to ensure that any assets
that were unlikely to be realised in the ordinary
course of business at their value as shown in the
accounting records of the Group and of the Bank,
have been written down to an amount that they
might be expected to realise.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any circumstances that would render
the values attributed to the assets in the financial
statements of the Group and of the Bank misleading
in any material respect.

VALUATION METHODS

At the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any circumstances that have arisen that
would render adherence to the existing method of
valuation of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements of the Group and of the Bank misleading
or inappropriate in any material respect.

CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES
At the date of this report, there is:

(a) no charge on the assets of the Group and
of the Bank that has arisen since the end
of the year that secures the liabilities of any
other person, and

(b) no contingent liability in respect of the
Group and of the Bank that has arisen since
the end of the year other than in the
ordinary course of banking business.

No contingent or other liability of the Group and
of the Bank has become enforceable, or is likely
to become enforceable within the period of 12
months after the end of the year which, in the
opinion of the Directors, will or might have a
material effect on the ability of the Group and of
the Bank to meet its obligations as and when they
become due.

CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

At the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt
with in this report or the financial statements
of the Group and of the Bank that would render
any amount stated in the financial statements
misleading in any material respect.

ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The results of the operations of the Group and
of the Bank for the year were not, in the opinion
of the Directors, materially affected by any item,
transaction or event of a material and unusual
nature. There has not arisen in the interval
between the end of the year and the date of this
report any item, transaction or event of a material
and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the
Directors, to affect substantially the results of the
operations of the Group and of the Bank for year in
which this report is made.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Directors of the Bank
during the year and at the date of this report are:

e Mr. Pung Kheav Se, Chairman
e Mr. Lor Chee Leng, Chief Executive Officer
e Mr. Charles Vann, Executive Vice President
e Mrs. Pung Carolyne, Assistant to Chairman
e Mr. Chen Lee Yiaw Hui, Senior Vice President
e Mr. Leow Ming Fong,

Independent Non-Executive Director
e Mr. Gerald Yeo,

Independent Non-Executive Director
e Mr. Peter Michael Buerger,

Independent Non-Executive Director

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
Mr. Pung Kheav Se and Mrs. Pung Carolyne are

the Bank’s directors who hold shares in CIHP, the
Bank’s ultimate parent.
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STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring
that the financial statements are properly drawn
up so as to present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Group and of the
Bank as at 31 December 2013, and their financial
performance and cash flows for the year then
ended. The Board of Directors oversees preparation
of these financial statements by management,
which is required to:

i) adopt appropriate accounting policies that
are supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates and then apply
them consistently;

ii) comply with the disclosure requirements
and the guidelines issued by the National
Bank of Cambodia and Cambodian Accounting
Standards. Or, if there has been any departure
in the interests of fair presentation, ensure
that these have been appropriately disclosed,
explained and quantified in the financial
statements;

iii) maintain adequate accounting records and
an effective system of internal controls;

iv) prepare the financial statements on a
going-concern basis, unless it is inappropriate
to assume that the Group and the Bank will
continue operations in the foreseeable future,
and

v) effectively control and direct the Group and
the Bank in all material decisions affecting
its operations and performance and ascertain
that these have been properly reflected in
the financial statements.

The Board of Directors confirms that the Group
and the Bank have complied with the above
requirementsin preparing the financial statements.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements, together
with the notes thereto, which present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the
Group and of the Bank as at 31 December 2013,
and their financial performance and cash flows
of the Group and of the Bank for the year then
ended in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the National Bank of Cambodia and Cambodian
Accounting Standards, were approved by the
Board of Directors.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the
Board of Directors.

Mr. Pung Kheav Se
Chairman

Mr. Lor Chee Leng
|Chief Executive Officer

Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia
Date: 25 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Canadia Bank Plc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated
financial statements of Canadia Bank Plc.
(“the Bank”) and its subsidiary, Cana Securities
Ltd. (together referred to as “the Group”)
and the separate financial statements of the
Bank (collectively referred to as “the financial
statements”), which comprise the balance sheets
as at 31 December 2013 of the Group and of the
Bank and the income statements, statements of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising
a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial
statements

The management is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the
National Bank of Cambodia and Cambodian
Accounting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with
Cambodian International Standards on Auditing.
Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
inthefinancialstatements. The proceduresselected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s

preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Group and of the Bank as at 31 December
2013, and their financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with
the guidelines issued by the National Bank of
Cambodia and Cambodian Accounting Standards.

For PricewaterhouseCoopers (Cambodia) Ltd.
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Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia
Date: 25 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

ASSETS

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC

Balances with other banks

Loans and advances

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Income tax payable
Borrowings

Subordinated debt
Provision for staff gratitude
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

2013 2012
Note ussS Million Riel ussS Million Riel
126,618,929 505,843 91,404,020 365,159
4 332,010,666 1,326,383 412,116,864 1,646,407
5 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192
6 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450
7 3,239,668 12,942 3,277,228 13,093
9 50,937,238 203,494 44,604,259 178,195
10 454,884 1,817 349,736 1,397
11 1,537,475 6,142 1,303,097 5,206
12 18,658,839 74,542 12,873,612 51,430
1,783,665,073 7,125,741 1,539,806,646 6,151,529
13 130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607
14 1,300,057,047 5,193,728 1,207,259,222 4,823,001
29 9,729,755 38,870 8,863,499 35,410
15 64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563
16 - - 7,080,000 28,285
17 3,006,879 12,012 2,175,845 8,693
18 33,325,427 133,135 25,261,198 100,918
1,540,423,782 6,153,992 1,338,542,118 5,347,477
19 140,000,000 559,300 130,000,000 519,350
20 43,054,009 172,001 15,091,569 60,291
60,187,282 240,448 56,172,959 224,411
243,241,291 971,749 201,264,528 804,052
1,783,665,073 7,125,741 1,539,806,646 6,151,529

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013 2012
a3 £ 7 b & £ 7T R
(&% Ex) (&ZEm)

22 108,928,207 435,168 91,824,962 366,841
22 (41,205,130) (164,614) (35,481,291) (141,748)
22 67,723,077 270,554 56,343,671 225,093
23 18,046,162 72,094 15,419,977 61,603
23 (3,508,777) (14,018)  (2,888,831) (11,541)
23 14,537,385 58,076 12,531,146 50,062
24 1,742,024 6,959 1,215,818 4,857
84,002,486 335,589 70,090,635 280,012

25 (11,511,613) (45,989)  (8,811,945) (35,204)
26 (4,669,092) (18,653) (4,369,588) (17,457)
27 (10,424,200) (41,645) (8,361,462) (33,404)
28 (8,331,842) (33,286) (4,114,753) (16,438)
49,065,739 196,016 44,432,887 177,509

29 (9,963,654) (39,805) (8,994,076) (35,931)
39,102,085 156,211 35,438,811 141,578
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
Note USS  Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Interest income 22 108,928,207 435,168 91,824,962 366,841
Interest expense 22 (41,205,130) (164,614) (35,481,291) (141,748)
Net interest income 22 67,723,077 270,554 56,343,671 225,093
Fee and commission income 23 18,046,162 72,094 15,419,977 61,603
Fee and commission expense 23 (3,508,777) (14,018) (2,888,831) (11,541)
Net fee and commission income 23 14,537,385 58,076 12,531,146 50,062
Other operating income 24 1,742,024 6,959 1,215,818 4,857
Total operating income 84,002,486 335,589 70,090,635 280,012
Personnel expenses 25  (11,511,613) (45,989) (8,811,945) (35,204)
Depreciation and amortisation
charges 26 (4,669,092) (18,653) (4,369,588) (17,457)
General and administrative
expenses 27  (10,424,200) (41,645) (8,361,462) (33,404)
Provision for loan losses 28 (8,331,842) (33,286) (4,114,753) (16,438)
Profit before income tax 49,065,739 196,016 44,432,887 177,509
Income tax expense 29 (9,963,654) (39,805) (8,994,076) (35,931)
Profit for the year 39,102,085 156,211 35,438,811 141,578

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013% 1 A 1B&&
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A

2013 4 12 A 31 B &#&
¥ (R#AEER)

20124 1 A1 B&4&
AT

Brptte
HX:\.»
Tt EamE 2 BEAYS

B A H

2012 # 12 A 31 B &4

¥ (REER)

'A e HAEKS 4%

3 £ 7T £7T (7 £
130,000,000 15,091,569 56,172,959 201,264,528

19 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
20 - 28,000,000 (28,000,000) -
21 - - (7,087,762)  (7,087,762)
20 - (37,560) - (37,560)
- - 39,102,085 39,102,085

140,000,000 43,054,009 60,187,282 243,241,291
559,300 172,001 240,448 971,749
110,000,000 - 43,889,189 153,889,189

19 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000
20 - 15,050,777  (15,050,777) -
21 - - (8,104,264)  (8,104,264)
20 - 40,792 - 40,792
- - 35,438,811 35,438,811

130,000,000 15,091,569 56,172,959 201,264,528
519,350 60,291 224,411 804,052
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

At 1 January 2013

Issue of share capital

Transferred to reserves

Dividends

Change in value of available-for-
sale financial assets

Profit for the year

At 31 December 2013
Million Riel equivalent

At 1 January 2012

Issue of share capital

Transferred to reserves

Dividends

Change in value of available-for-
sale financial assets

Profit for the year

At 31 December 2012

Million Riel equivalent

Paid-up Retained
capital Reserves earnings Total
Notes uss$ uss ussS uss
130,000,000 15,091,569 56,172,959 201,264,528
19 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
20 - 28,000,000 (28,000,000) -
21 - - (7,087,762) (7,087,762)
20 - (37,560) - (37,560)
- - 39,102,085 39,102,085
140,000,000 43,054,009 60,187,282 243,241,291
559,300 172,001 240,448 971,749
110,000,000 - 43,889,189 153,889,189
19 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000
20 - 15,050,777 (15,050,777) -
21 - - (8,104,264)  (8,104,264)
20 - 40,792 - 40,792
- - 35,438,811 35,438,811
130,000,000 15,091,569 56,172,959 201,264,528
519,350 60,291 224,411 804,052

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013 2012
#3 (7 P& £ P&
(1 B8 m) (158 40m)
30 (113,725,794) (454,333) 71,255,080 284,665
102,109,959 407,929 91,260,094 364,584
(39,239,539) (156,762) (34,108,135) (136,262)
29 (9,331,776) (37,280)  (6,290,420) (25,130)
(60,187,150) (240,446) 122,116,619 487,857
9 (11,156,816) (44,571) (11,529,264) (46,059)
10 (342,836) (1,370) (237,466) (949)
199,013 795 108,730 434
- - (3,236,436) (12,930)
(11,300,639) (45,146) (14,894,436) (59,504)
19 10,000,000 39,950 20,000,000 79,900
46,126,518 184,275 - -
(7,080,000) (28,285)  (1,361,804) (5,440)
21 (7,087,762) (28,316)  (8,104,264) (32,377)
41,958,756 167,624 10,533,932 42,083
(29,529,033) (127,968) 117,756,115 470,436
455,785,128 1,820,861 338,029,013 1,365,300
- - - (14,875)
31 426,256,095 1,702,893 455,785,128 1,820,861
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
Note USS  Million Riel USS Million Riel

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash (used in)/from operations 30 (113,725,794) (454,333) 71,255,080 284,665
Interest received 102,109,959 407,929 91,260,094 364,584
Interest paid (39,239,539) (156,762) (34,108,135) (136,262)
Income tax paid 29 (9,331,776) (37,280) (6,290,420) (25,130)
Net cash (used in)/from operating

activities (60,187,150) (240,446) 122,116,619 487,857
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and

equipment 9 (11,156,816) (44,571) (11,529,264) (46,059)
Purchases of intangible assets 10 (342,836) (1,370) (237,466) (949)
Proceeds from disposals of property

and equipment 199,013 795 108,730 434
Available-for-sale financial assets - - (3,236,436) (12,930)
Net cash used in investing activities (11,300,639) (45,146) (14,894,436) (59,504)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 19 10,000,000 39,950 20,000,000 79,900
Proceeds from borrowings 46,126,518 184,275 - -
Repayments of borrowings and

subordinated debt (7,080,000) (28,285) (1,361,804) (5,440)
Dividends paid 21 (7,087,762) (28,316) (8,104,264) (32,377)
Net cash from financing activities 41,958,756 167,624 10,533,932 42,083
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and

cash equivalents (29,529,033) (117,968) 117,756,115 470,436
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year 455,785,128 1,820,861 338,029,013 1,365,300
Currency translation differences - - - (14,875)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

year 31 426,256,095 1,702,893 455,785,128 1,820,861

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013 2012
Lk 7 L& £ 7 A
(EAHEMR) (A EMR)
126,618,629 505,841 91,403,720 365,158
4 331,009,415 1,322,383 411,115,612 1,642,407
5 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192
6 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450
8 11,000,000 43,945 10,158,400 40,583
9 50,869,521 203,224 44,502,927 177,790
10 454,884 1,817 349,736 1,397
11 1,537,475 6,142 1,303,097 5,206
12 18,621,858 74,395 12,818,691 51,211
1,790,319,156 7,152,325 1,545,530,013 6,174,394
13 130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607
14 1,306,498,786 5,219,463 1,212,835,272 4,845,277
29 9,727,820 38,863 8,861,815 35,403
15 64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563
16 - - 7,080,000 28,285
17 3,006,879 12,012 2,175,845 8,693
18 33,320,789 133,116 25,257,461 100,904
1,546,858,948 6,179,701 1,344,112,747 5,369,732
19 140,000,000 559,300 130,000,000 519,350
20 43,050,777 171,988 15,050,777 60,128
60,409,431 241,336 56,366,489 225,184
243,460,208 972,624 201,417,266 804,662
1,790,319,156 7,152,325 1,545,530,013 6,174,394
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

ASSETS

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Investment in subsidiary
Property and equipment
Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Income tax payable
Borrowings

Subordinated debt
Provision for staff gratitude
Other liabilities

Total liabilities
EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves
Retained earnings

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

2013 2012
Note uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
126,618,629 505,841 91,403,720 365,158
4 331,009,415 1,322,383 411,115,612 1,642,407
5 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192
6 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450
8 11,000,000 43,945 10,158,400 40,583
9 50,869,521 203,224 44,502,927 177,790
10 454,884 1,817 349,736 1,397
11 1,537,475 6,142 1,303,097 5,206
12 18,621,858 74,395 12,818,691 51,211
1,790,319,156 7,152,325 1,545,530,013 6,174,394
13 130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607
14 1,306,498,786 5,219,463 1,212,835,272 4,845,277
29 9,727,820 38,863 8,861,815 35,403
15 64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563
16 - - 7,080,000 28,285
17 3,006,879 12,012 2,175,845 8,693
18 33,320,789 133,116 25,257,461 100,904
1,546,858,948 6,179,701 1,344,112,747 5,369,732
19 140,000,000 559,300 130,000,000 519,350
20 43,050,777 171,988 15,050,777 60,128
60,409,431 241,336 56,366,489 225,184
243,460,208 972,624 201,417,266 804,662
1,790,319,156 7,152,325 1,545,530,013 6,174,394

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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22 108,776,968 434,564 91,674,962 366,241
22 (41,422,938) (165,485)  (35,572,340) (142,111)
22 67,354,030 269,079 56,102,622 224,130
23 18,042,743 72,081 15,410,355 61,564
23 (3,506,991) (14,010) (2,886,001) (11,530)
23 14,535,752 58,071 12,524,354 50,034
24 1,769,005 7,067 1,228,630 4,908
83,658,787 334,217 69,855,606 279,072
25  (11,239,793) (44,903) (8,639,637) (34,515)
26 (4,634,079) (18,513) (4,311,837) (17,226)
27  (10,362,442) (41,398) (8,248,577) (32,953)
28 (8,331,842) (33,286) (4,114,753) (16,438)
49,090,631 196,117 44,540,802 177,940
29 (9,959,927) (39,790) (8,991,568) (35,921)
39,130,704 156,327 35,549,234 142,019
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INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
Note USS  Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Interest income 22 108,776,968 434,564 91,674,962 366,241
Interest expense 22 (41,422,938) (165,485) (35,572,340) (142,1112)
Net interest income 22 67,354,030 269,079 56,102,622 224,130
Fee and commission income 23 18,042,743 72,081 15,410,355 61,564
Fee and commission expense 23 (3,506,991) (14,010) (2,886,001) (11,530)
Net fee and commission income 23 14,535,752 58,071 12,524,354 50,034
Other operating income 24 1,769,005 7,067 1,228,630 4,908
Total operating income 83,658,787 334,217 69,855,606 279,072
Personnel expenses 25  (11,239,793) (44,903) (8,639,637) (34,515)
Depreciation and amortisation
charges 26 (4,634,079) (18,513) (4,311,837) (17,226)
General and administrative
expenses 27  (10,362,442) (41,398) (8,248,577) (32,953)
Provision for loan losses 28 (8,331,842) (33,286) (4,114,753) (16,438)
Profit before income tax 49,090,631 196,117 44,540,802 177,940
Income tax expense 29 (9,959,927) (39,790) (8,991,568) (35,921)
Profit for the year 39,130,704 156,327 35,549,234 142,019

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

At 1 January 2013
Issue of share capital
Transferred to reserves
Dividends

Profit for the year

At 31 December 2013
Million Riel equivalent

At 1 January 2012
Issue of share capital
Transferred to reserves
Dividends

Profit for the year

At 31 December 2012

Million Riel equivalent

Paid-up Retained
capital Reserves earnings Total
Notes uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$
130,000,000 15,050,777 56,366,489 201,417,266
19 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
20 - 28,000,000 (28,000,000) -
21 - - (7,087,762) (7,087,762)
- - 39,130,704 39,130,704
140,000,000 43,050,777 60,409,431 243,460,208
559,300 171,988 241,336 972,624
110,000,000 - 43,972,296 153,972,296
19 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000
20 - 15,050,777  (15,050,777) -
21 - - (8,104,264) (8,104,264)
- - 35,549,234 35,549,234
130,000,000 15,050,777 56,366,489 201,417,266
519,350 60,128 225,184 804,662

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2013 2012
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RERNERESFLRE 31 426,255,795 1,702,891 455,784,828 1,820,860
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2013 2012
Million
Note uss$ Riel USS Million Riel

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash (used in)/from operations 30 (112,520,021) (449,516) 68,303,788 272,872
Interest received 101,958,720 407,325 91,110,094 363,985
Interest paid (39,457,347)  (157,632) (34,199,184) (136,626)
Income tax paid 29 (9,328,300) (37,267) (6,289,596) (25,127)
Net cash (used in)/from operating

activities (59,346,948) (237,090) 118,925,102 475,104
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in subsidiary (841,600) (3,362) (158,400) (633)
Purchases of property and equipment 9 (11,155,418) (44,566) (11,416,083) (45,607)
Purchases of intangible assets 10 (342,836) (1,370) (237,466) (949)
Proceeds from disposals of property

and equipment 199,013 795 108,730 434
Net cash used in investing activities (12,140,841) (48,503) (11,703,219) (46,755)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 19 10,000,000 39,950 20,000,000 79,900
Proceeds from borrowings 46,126,518 184,275 - -
Repayments of borrowings and

subordinated debt (7,080,000) (28,285) (1,361,804) (5,440)
Dividends paid 21 (7,087,762) (28,316) (8,104,264) (32,377)
Net cash from financing activities 41,958,756 167,624 10,533,932 42,083
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and

cash equivalents (29,529,033)  (117,969) 117,755,815 470,432
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year 455,784,828 1,820,860 338,029,013 1,365,300
Currency translation differences - - - (14,872)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

year 31 426,255,795 1,702,891 455,784,828 1,820,860

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 124 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

1. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Canadia Bank Plc. (“the Bank”) and its subsidiary
(together referred to as “the Group”) are
incorporated in the Kingdom of Cambodia.

The Bank is a commercial bank operating
in accordance with the Cambodian Law
on Commercial Enterprises and under the
supervision of the National Bank of Cambodia
(“NBC” or “the Central Bank”), pursuant to
the Law on Banking and Financial Institutions
of Cambodia and in accordance with Banking
Licence No. 05 issued by the NBC, since 1991.
The Bank’s licence was renewed on 18 October
2006 for an indefinite period following the NBC’s
Prakas No. B7-06-207, dated 13 September
2006.

Canadia Investment Holding Plc. ("CIHP"), a
public limited company incorporated in the
Kingdom of Cambodia, is the ultimate holding
company of the Bank.

The principal activities of the Bank consist of
the operation of core banking business and the
provision of related financial services through
the Bank’s head office and various branches in
Phnom Penh and in the provinces.

The Bank’s registered office is currently located
at No. 315, Ang Duong Street, Corner Monivong
Boulevard, Phnom Penh, Kingdom of Cambodia.
The Bank has a total of 49 branches located in
Phnom Penh and major provinces in Cambodia.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group and the
Bank hada total of 1,638 and 1,621employees,
respectively (2012: Group: 1,391 and Bank:
1,369 employees).

The financial statements were authorised and
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the
National Bank of Cambodia and Cambodian
Accounting Standards (“CAS”). In applying CAS,
the GroupandtheBankalsoapplythe Cambodian
International Financial Reporting Standard
(“CIFRS”) 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures.
The accounting principles applied may differ
from generally accepted accounting principles
adopted in other countries and jurisdictions.
The accompanying financial statements are
therefore not intended to present the financial
position and results of operations and cash
flows in accordance with jurisdictions other
than Cambodia. Consequently, these financial
statements are addressed only to those who
are informed about Cambodia’s accounting
principles, procedures and practices.

The consolidated and separate financial
statements are prepared based on the historical
cost convention, as modified by revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets.

The preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the
National Bank of Cambodia and CAS requires
the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Although
these estimates are based on management’s
best knowledge of current events and actions,
actual results may ultimately differ from those
estimates. The areas involving a higher degree
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are disclosed in Note 3 to
the financial statements.

2.2 New financial reporting framework

On 28 August 2009, the National Accounting
Council of the Ministry of Economy and
Finance announced the adoption of Cambodian
International Financial Reporting Standards
(“CIFRS”) which are based on all standards
published by International Accounting Standard
Board (“IASB”) including other interpretations
and amendments to each standard that might
arise in certain circumstances, by adding the
word “Cambodian”. Publicly accountable
entities shall prepare their financial statements
in accordance with CIFRS for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

The National Accounting Council of the Ministry
of Economy and Finance, through Circular No.
086MOEF.NAC, dated 30 July 2012, has approved
banks and financial institutions’ delaying the
adoption of CIFRS until periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016.

The first financial statements of the Bank that will
be prepared under CIFRS are for the year ending
31 December 2016. CAS, the current accounting
standard used, is different from CIFRS in many
areas. Hence, the adoption of CIFRS will have
significant impact on the financial statements of
the Bank.

2.3 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Bank and its
subsidiary made up to the end of the financial
year. A subsidiary is acompany in which the Bank
has power to exercise control over the financial
and operating policies of the enterprise so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The subsidiary is consolidated using the
acquisition method of accounting. Under the

acquisition method of accounting, the results
of the subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included from the date of
acquisition and up to the date of disposal. At
the date of acquisition, the fair values of the
subsidiary’s net assets are determined and
these values are reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gain or loss arising from inter-
company transactions are eliminated and
the consolidated financial statements reflect
external transactions only. Losses resulting
from intra-group transactions, which indicate
an impairment loss, will be recognised in the
consolidated financial statements. Consolidated
financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. The gain
or loss on disposal of a subsidiary, which is the
difference between net disposal proceeds and
the Group’s share of its net assets as of the date
of disposal, is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

2.4 Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary, which is eliminated on
consolidation, is stated at cost. On disposal of
such investment, the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and its carrying amounts
is recognised as the gain or loss on disposal in
the income statement of the Bank.

2.5 Foreign currencies

(i)  Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the
Bank are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the
Bank operates (‘the functional currency’). The
financial statements are presented in United
States dollars (“USS”), which is the  Bank’s
functional and presentation currency.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

For the sole regulatory purpose of complying
with Prakas No. B7-07-164 dated 13 December
2007 of the NBC, a translation into Khmer Riel
is provided for the balance sheets, income
statements, statements of changes in equity,
cash flow statements and notes to the financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31
December 2013 using the average exchange rate
published by the NBC as at the reporting date,
which was USS1 equal to Khmer Riel (“KHR”)
3,995 (31 December 2012: USS1 equal to KHR
3,995). Such translated amounts are unaudited
and should not be construed as representations
that the USS amounts represent, or have been
or could be, converted into Khmer Riel at that or
any other rate.

(ii)  Transactions and balances

Transactions in currencies other than USS
are translated into USS at the exchange rates
prevailing at the transaction dates. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than USS at
the year-end exchange rates, are recognised in
the income statement.

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statements,
cash and cash equivalents comprise balances
with original maturity of three months or less
from the date of acquisition, including cash on
hand, the non-restricted balance with the NBC
and balances with other banks.

2.7 Loans and advances

All loans and advances are stated in the
balance sheet at outstandingprincipal, net of
unamortised loan commitment fees less any
amounts written off and allowance for losses on
loans and advances.

Loans are written-off when there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. Recoveries of loans and
advances previously written-off, or provided for,

decrease the amount of the provision for loan
losses in the income statement.

Loans and advances classified as substandard,
doubtful or loss are considered to be non-
performing loans.

2.8 Allowance for losses on loans and advances

Allowance for losses on loans and advances is
made with regard to specific risks and relate
to those loans and advances that have been
individually reviewed and specifically identified
as special mention, sub-standard, doubtful
or loss. In addition, a general provision is also
maintained for loans classified as normal.

The Bank follows the mandatory credit
classification and provisioning as required
by Prakas B7-09-074, dated 25 February
2009, issued by the NBC. The Prakas requires
commercial banks to classify their loans,
advances and similar assets into five classes
and the minimum mandatory level of specific
provisioning is provided, depending on the
classification concerned and regardless of the
assets pledged as collateral as follows:

Classification Rate of
Provision (%)
General provision:

Normal 1
Specific provision:

Special mention 3

Sub-standard 20

Doubtful 50

Loss 100

2.9 Other credit-related commitments

In the normal course of business, the Group
and the Bank enter into other credit-related
commitments including loan commitments,
letters of credit and guarantees. The accounting
policy and provision methodology are similar
to those for originated loans as noted above.
Specific provisions are raised against other
credit-related commitments when losses are
considered probable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

2.10 Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
The changes in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income/equity until
the financial asset is sold or impaired. At this
time, the cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in the equity are recognised in the
income statement.

2.11 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation, except freehold land
and assets under construction, which are not
depreciated. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that the future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the
Bank and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the
year in which they are incurred.

Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated.
Depreciation of property and equipment assets
is calculated using the following methods and
rates:

Buildings — straight-line 5%

Vehicles — declining 25%
Office equipment — declining 25%
Furniture and fixtures — declining 25%

Computers and IT equipment — declining  50%

An asset’s carrying amount is written-down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals recognised in the
income statement are determined by comparing
the proceeds and the carrying amount of the
disposed property and equipment.

2.12 Intangible assets

Intangible assets, which comprise acquired
computer software licences and related cost,
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment loss. Acquired computer
software is capitalised on the basis of the costs
incurred to acquire the specific software and
bring it to use. These costs are amortised at the
rate of 50% using the declining balance method.

Costs associated with maintaining computer
software programs are recognised as expense
when incurred.

2.13 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject
to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use.

Any impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the year in which it arises. Reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation and amortisation, had no
impairment loss been recognised.
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2.14 Subordinated debt

Subordinated debt is recognised initially at cost
and subsequently stated at the outstanding
principal amount.

2.15 Provision for staff gratitude

The Bank provides its employees with
retirement and resignation benefits. At the
age of retirement, the retired employee will be
given compensation based on the number of full
year’s service rendered multiplied by the final
month’s salary. An employee who has worked
for the Bank for two years or more is entitled
upon resignation to a lump sum payment
representing the employee’s final month’s
salary multiplied by the number of full years’
service rendered. The payment of employment
benefits is subject to the discretion of the Bank’s
management.

The Bank recognises the provision for
the employment benefits in the financial
statements, which is calculated for employees
who are entitled to receive this benefit.

2.16 Interest income and expense

Interest earned on loans and advances, balances
with the NBC and other banks are recognised
on an accrual basis, except where serious
doubt exists as to the collectability of loans
and advances, in which case no interest income
is recognised. The policy on the suspension
of interest is in conformity with the NBC’s
guidelines on the suspension of interest on non-
performing loans and provision for loan losses.

Interest expense on deposits from banks,
customers, borrowings and subordinated debt
are recognised on an accrual basis.

2.17 Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised on
an accrual basis when the service has been
provided. Fee and commission income
comprises income received from inward and
outward bank transfers, loan processing, bank

guarantees, letters of credit, ATM/Visa and
Master Card charges. Loan commitment fees
are deferred and recognised to other income
in the income statement over the loan term
period. Unamortised loan commitment fees
are presented as a deduction from loans and
advances.

2.18 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases are
charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

2.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group or
the Bank has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, when it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated.

When there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

2.20 Current and deferred income tax

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the
current and prior periods are measured at the
amounts expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted at the balance sheet date.
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Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided using the
balance sheet liability method on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax base of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amount for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for
all taxable temporary differences, except where
the deferred income tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which these differences
can be utilised, except where the deferred tax
arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction which at the time of the
transaction affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax
assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the assets to be
recovered. Unrecognised deferred income tax
assets are re-assessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will
allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES,

ASSUMPTIONS AND JUDGEMENTS

The Group and the Bank make estimates,
assumptions and judgements that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities.
Estimates, assumptions and judgements
are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a) Impairment losses on loans and advances

The Bank follows the mandatory credit
classification and provisioning as required
by Prakas No. B7-09-074, dated 25 February
2009, on asset classification and provisioning
in banking and financial institutions, issued by
the NBC. The NBC requires commercial banks to
classify their loans, advances and similar assets
into five classes and the minimum mandatory
level of provisioning is provided, depending on
the classification concerned and regardless of the
assets pledged as collateral. For the purposes of
loan classification, the Group and the Bank take
into account all relevant factors that may affect
the counterparties’ repayment abilities.

(b) Provision for staff gratitude

The Bank provides its employees with staff
gratitude benefits. At the age of retirement or
resignation, employee is given benefits based on
the number of full years of services multiplied
by the final month’s salary. The Bank makes
provision for staff gratitude in the financial
statements, which is calculated for employees
who are entitled to receive the benefit at the
reporting period. Management considers
that this is in line with industry practice and
represents the Bank’s obligation at the reporting
date.

(c) Income tax

Taxes are calculated on the basis of the current
interpretation of the tax regulations. However,
these regulations are subject to periodic
variation and the ultimate determination of tax
expenses will be made following inspection by
the General Department of Taxation.

Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will have an impact
on the provision for income tax and deferred tax
in the year in which such determination is made.
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(d) Fair value of securities not quoted in an
active market

The fair value of such securities not quoted in
an active market may be determined by the
Group using reputable pricing sources. Quotes
as obtained from the pricing sources maybe
indicative and not executable or binding. The
Group would exercise judgement and estimates
on the quantity and quality of price sources
used.

The fair value of debt securities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets as at 31
December 2013 was based on the redemption
offer letter issued by the issuer of the bonds
that the Company acquired and held.

RS URANNSY: AR UMGHWINAEAS §UMSE muRjuiy
inj) St MIARILASHA
BN PRITHREGERRK o FEEREIAEA -

All Canadia Bank, we provide home loan options that can help you
achieve your dream home sooner than what you think !
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

4. BALANCES WITH THE NBC

Group Bank

2013 2012 2013 2012
Million Million Million Million
uss Riel uss Riel Uss Riel uss Riel
Current accounts 157,758,551 630,245 91,671,917 366,229 157,758,551 630,245 91,671,917 366,229
Term deposits - - 162,000,000 647,190 - - 162,000,000 647,190
Capital guarantee deposits () 14,001,252 55,935 14,001,252 55,935 13,000,000 51,935 13,000,000 51,935
Reserve deposits (ii) 160,250,863 640,203 144,443,695 577,053 160,250,864 640,203 144,443,695 577,053
332,010,666 1,326,383 412,116,864 1,646,407 331,009,415 1,322,383 411,115,612 1,642,407

(i) Capital guarantee deposits

Under the NBC Prakas No. B7-01-136, dated 15
October 2001, banks are required to maintain
a capital guarantee deposit of 10% of paid-
up capital. This deposit is refundable should
the Bank voluntarily cease its operations in
Cambodia and it is not available for use in the
Bank’s day-to-day operations.

In compliance with the SECC’s Prakas No. 009 on
the licensing of securities firms and securities
representatives, the Subsidiary is required
to place a statutory deposit into SECC’s bank
account maintained with the NBC amounting
to Riel 4 billion for operating as a securities
underwriter in Cambodia.

(ii) Reserve deposits

Reserve deposits represent the minimum
reserve requirement calculated at 8% (2012:
8%) for Riel and 12.5% (2012: 12.5%) for other
currencies of the total amount of deposits from
customers and borrowings.

(iii) Interest rates

Current accounts and reserve deposits do not
earn interest. Annual interest rates on other
balances with the NBC are as follows:

2012
0.09%- 0.10%
0.12%

2011
0.10%- 0.14%
0.18%- 0.20%

Term deposits
Capital guarantee
deposits
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5. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Group and Bank

2013 2012
USS  Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Local banks:
Current accounts 23,429,285 93,600 10,345,754 41,331
Savings accounts 45,337 181 44,922 179
Term deposits 46,790,140 186,927 8,359,174 33,395
Overseas banks:
Current accounts (i) 124,843,810 498,751 98,614,123 393,964
Term deposits 10,107,974 40,381 11,094,533 44,323
205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192

(i) Security requirements:

The Group and the Bank have pledged part of their balances with other banks as security with
details as follows:

2013 2012
US$S  Million Riel Us$S  Million Riel
Visa Card operations 431,480 1,724 431,436 1,724
Master Card operations 740,000 2,956 487,879 1,949
Borrowed funds of the facilities(Note
15) 62,166,451 248,355 16,830,000 67,236
63,337,931 253,035 17,749,315 70,909
(ii)  Annual interest rates:
2013 2012
Current accounts Nil - 1.15% Nil - 1.15%
Savings accounts 1% 1%
Term deposits 0.14% - 3.60% 2.00% - 5.00%
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6. LOANS AND ADVANCES

Group and Bank

2013 2012
uss Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Commercial loans:
Short-term loans 606,844,844 2,424,345 514,847,632 2,056,816
Overdrafts 145,813,544 582,525 120,235,206 480,340
Long-term loans 250,802,427 1,001,956 184,652,397 737,686
Micro-finance loans 39,000 156 220,369 881
1,003,499,815 4,008,982 819,955,604 3,275,723
Consumer loans:
Mortgage loans 79,235,283 316,545 57,837,899 231,062
Credit cards 3,687,407 14,731 1,216,645 4,860
Leasing 1,051,124 4,199 1,497,802 5,984
Others 138,372 552 - -
84,112,186 336,027 60,552,346 241,906
Total gross loans 1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629
Allowance for losses on loans and
advances (39,305,662) (157,026) (31,697,739) (126,632)
Unamortised loan commitment fees (3,315,511) (13,245)  (3,390,887) (13,547)
1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450

PUINN [pvE DywSimRHnOvMIsnNnNSENMI mAmEn
Jm AR ATAE A I 7T AR AEAT B ) RO B A 1 BR A o
Use Canadia Bank’s credit cards any where, anytime.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
6. LOANS AND ADVANCES
(a) Allowance for losses on loans advances

Movements in the allowance for losses on loans and advances follow:

Specific General
provision provision Total
uss uss uss$
Balance at 1 January 2013 23,394,559 8,303,180 31,697,739
Charges for the year 13,134,951 2,828,292 15,963,243
Recoveries during the year (6,796,610) (834,791) (7,631,401)
Written-off (723,161) - (723,161)
Exchange differences (758) - (758)
Balance at 31 December 2013 29,008,981 10,296,681 39,305,662
Million Riel equivalent 115,891 41,135 157,026
Balance at 1 January 2012 20,573,539 6,719,670 27,293,209
Charges for the year 15,263,973 2,527,342 17,791,315
Recoveries during the year (12,444,132) (943,832)  (13,387,964)
Written-off (440) - (440)
Exchange differences 1,619 - 1,619
Balance at 31 December 2012 23,394,559 8,303,180 31,697,739
Million Riel equivalent 93,461 33,171 126,632
(b) By industry
2013 2012
uss Million Riel UssS Million Riel
Financial institutions 1,758,152 7,024 2,752,253 10,995
Service 298,152,133 1,191,118 162,042,463 647,360
Mortgage 63,423,301 253,376 63,055,972 251,909
Building and construction 183,939,746 734,839 152,969,507 611,113
Wholesale and retail 264,673,315 1,057,370 166,336,140 664,513
Import and export 88,862,578 355,006 161,302,009 644,402
Agriculture 119,605,855 477,825 95,943,936 383,296
Others 67,196,921 268,451 76,105,670 304,041
1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629
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6. LOANS AND ADVANCES (continued)

(c) By loan classification

2013 2012
ussS Million Riel ussS Million Riel
Normal:
Secured 1,029,337,964 4,112,205 829,877,483 3,315,361
Unsecured 330,174 1,319 440,599 1,760
Special mention:
Secured 3,695,660 14,764 603,870 2,412
Unsecured - - - -
Sub-standard:
Secured 24,020,652 95,963 28,659,595 114,495
Unsecured - - - -
Doubtful:
Secured 12,267,139 49,007 6,563,758 26,222
Unsecured - - - -
Loss:
Secured 15,284,845 61,063 13,804,483 55,149
Unsecured 2,675,567 10,688 558,162 2,230
1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629
(d) By maturity
2013 2012
UssS Million Riel UssS Million Riel
Not later than 1 year 816,259,409 3,260,956 686,620,809 2,743,050
Later than 1 year and no later
than 3 years 153,497,277 613,222 54,273,655 216,823
Later than 3 years and no later
than 5 years 22,810,636 91,128 60,111,150 240,144
Later than 5 years 95,044,679 379,703 79,502,336 317,612
1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629
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6. LOANS AND ADVANCES (continued)
(e) By large exposure

Movements in the allowance for losses on loans and advances follow:

2013 2012
uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
Large exposure 200,377,454 800,508 145,243,693 580,249
Non-large exposure 887,234,547 3,544,501 735,264,257 2,937,380
1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629

The large exposure is defined by the NBC as the overall credit exposure to any individual beneficiary
that exceeds 10% of the Bank’s net worth.

(f) By related parties

2013 2012
ussS Million Riel ussS Million Riel
Related parties 737,888 2,948 239,140 955
Non-related parties 1,086,874,113 4,342,061 880,268,810 3,516,674
1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629
(g) Interest rates
Annual interest rates during the year are as follows:
2013 2012

Credit cards 18% -21.96% 18.00% - 21.96%
Micro-finance loans 14.40% 12.00% - 21.60%

Long-term loans
Leasing

Short-term loans

Overdrafts
Mortgage loans
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8.04% - 14.40%
6.00% - 21.60%
4.50% - 18.00%
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8.04% - 14.40%
6.00% - 21.60%
6.00% - 18.00%
7.00% - 12.00%




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
7. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Group

2013 2012

uss Million Riel uss$ Million Riel
At 1 January 3,277,228 13,093 - -
Additions - - 3,236,436 12,930
Net losses transfer from equity (40,792) (163) (33,179) (133)
Net gains transfer to equity 3,232 12 73,971 296
At 31 December 3,239,668 12,942 3,277,228 13,093
Less non-current portion - - 3,000,000 11,985
Current portion 3,239,668 12,942 277,228 1,108

Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:

2013 2012
ussS Million Riel uss Million Riel
Listed securities:
Equity securities 239,668 957 277,228 1,108
Unlisted securities:
Debt securities 3,000,000 11,985 3,000,000 11,985
At 31 December 3,239,668 12,942 3,277,228 13,093

The fair value of equity securities is based on quoted market prices at the reporting date.

The fair value of debt securities not quoted in any active market is based on the redemption offer letter
issued by the issuer of the bonds the company acquired and held.

The debt securities are fixed interest bonds issued by a private company and have maturity until December
2014. The fixed interest bonds bear annual interest at rate of 5% per annum. (2012: 5%).
None of these financial assets is either past due or impaired.

8. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY

In February 2010, Cana Securities Ltd. was incorporated as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank.
The Subsidiary received its securities underwriting licence from the Securities Exchange Commission
of Cambodia on 20 October 2010. The principal activities of the Subsidiary are to provide securities-
related services; these include, but are not limited to, securities underwriting, dealing, brokerage and
investment-related services.

On 23 February 2013, the Bank injected additional capital of US$841,600 to increase its investment in

subsidiary to US$11,000,000.
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9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

At 1 January 2013
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2013
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2013
Depreciation charges
Disposals

At 31 December 2013

Net book value

Million Riel equivalent

Group
2013

Furniture Computer

Freehold Construction and Office and IT
land Buildings in progress fixtures equipment equipment Vehicles Total
uss$ us$ us$ uss$ uss$ us$ uss$ Us$
6,841,287 34,746,397 191,720 5,545,822 5,946,862 4,387,428 4,133,133 61,792,649
741,143 8,351,508 122,500 107,378 463,751 739,081 631,455 11,156,816
- 122,500 (122,500) - - - - -
- - (191,720) (5,113) (29,413) (1,510)  (588,896) (816,652)
7,582,430 43,220,405 - 5,648,087 6,381,200 5,124,999 4,175,692 72,132,813
- 5,641,516 - 2,881,910 3,318,936 3,348,024 1,998,004 17,188,390
- 1,780,843 - 680,150 710,112 670,749 589,550 4,431,404
- - - (4,657) (24,081) (1,517)  (393,964)  (424,219)
- 7,422,359 - 3,557,403 4,004,967 4,017,256 2,193,590 21,195,575
7,582,430 35,798,046 - 2,090,684 2,376,233 1,107,743 1,982,102 50,937,238
30,292 143,013 - 8,352 9,493 4,425 7,919 203,494
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9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Cost

At 1 January 2012
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2012
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2012
Depreciation charges
Transfers

Disposals

At 31 December 2012

Net book value

Million Riel equivalent

Group
2012

Furniture Computer

Freehold Construction and Office and IT
land Buildings  in progress fixtures equipment equipment Vehicles Total
uss$ us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$
5,035,890 27,578,870 583,252 5,163,609 5,649,782 3,761,955 3,295,147 51,068,505
1,805,397 6,890,131 5,091 380,621 497,214 881,540 1,069,270 11,529,264
- 277,396 (383,936) 69,995 36,820 (275) - -
- - (12,687) (68,403)  (236,954)  (255,792)  (231,284)  (805,120)
6,841,287 34,746,397 191,720 5,545,822 5,946,862 4,387,428 4,133,133 61,792,649
- 4,125,401 - 2,179,874 2,791,779 2,995,606 1,665,415 13,758,075
- 1,516,115 - 766,400 747,269 604,386 513,883 4,148,053
- - - (4,708) 4,708 - - -
- - - (59,656)  (224,820)  (251,968)  (181,294) (717,738)
- 5,641,516 - 2,881,910 3,318,936 3,348,024 1,998,004 17,188,390
6,841,287 29,104,881 191,720 2,663,912 2,627,926 1,039,404 2,135,129 44,604,259
27,331 116,274 766 10,642 10,499 4,152 8,531 178,195
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Cost

At 1 January 2013
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2013
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2013
Depreciation charges
Disposals

At 31 December 2013

Net book value

Million Riel equivalent

9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Bank
2013
Furniture Computer
Freehold Construction and Office and IT
land Buildings in progress fixtures equipment equipment Vehicles Total
Us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$
6,841,287 34,746,397 191,720 5,510,607 5,946,862 4,310,880 4,080,633 61,628,386
741,143 8,351,508 122,500 107,378 463,751 737,683 631,455 11,155,418
- 122,500  (122,500) - - - - -
- - (191,720) (5,113) (29,413) (1,510) (588,896) (816,652)
7,582,430 43,220,405 - 5,612,872 6,381,200 5,047,053 4,123,192 71,967,152
- 5,641,516 - 2,872,730 3,318,936 3,307,398 1,984,879 17,125,459
- 1,780,843 - 673,642 710,112 652,089 579,705 4,396,391
- - (4,657) (24,081) (1,517) (393,964) (424,219)
- 7,422,359 - 3,541,715 4,004,967 3,957,970 2,170,620 21,097,631
7,582,430 35,798,046 - 2,071,157 2,376,233 1,089,083 1,952,572 50,869,521
30,292 143,013 - 8,274 9,493 4,351 7,801 203,224
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9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Cost

At 1 January 2012
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 31 December 2012
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2012
Depreciation charges
Transfers

Disposals

At 31 December 2012

Net book value

Million Riel equivalent

Bank
2012
Furniture Computer
Freehold Construction and Office and IT
land Buildings in progress fixtures equipment equipment Vehicles Total
us$ Us$ Us$ uss$ us$ us$ uss$ uss$
5,035,890 27,578,870 583,252 5,144,106 5,649,782 3,730,285 3,295,147 51,017,332
1,805,397 6,890,131 5,091 364,909 497,214 836,571 1,016,770 11,416,083
- 277,396 (383,936) 69,995 36,820 (275) - -
- - (12,687) (68,403) (236,954)  (255,701) (231,284)  (805,029)
6,841,287 34,746,397 191,720 5,510,607 5,946,862 4,310,880 4,080,633 61,628,386
- 4,125,401 - 2,179,373 2,791,779 2,990,927 1,665,415 13,752,895
- 1,516,115 - 757,721 747,269 568,439 500,758 4,090,302
- - - (4,708) 4,708 - -
- - - (59,656)  (224,820) (251,968) (181,294) (717,738)
- 5,641,516 - 2,872,730 3,318,936 3,307,398 1,984,879 17,125,459
6,841,287 29,104,881 191,720 2,637,877 2,627,926 1,003,482 2,095,754 44,502,927
27,331 116,274 766 10,538 10,499 4,009 8,373 177,790
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

10.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group and Bank

Cost

1 January
Additions
Disposals

31 December

Accumulated amortisation

1 January
Amortisation charges
Disposals

31 December
Net book value

Million Riel equivalent

11.DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Group and Bank

2013

At 1 January 2013

Recognised in the income
statement

At 31 December 2013
Million Riel equivalent

2012

At 1 January 2012

Recognised in the income
statement

At 31 December 2012

Million Riel equivalent

76 | Annual Report 2013 Canadia Bank

2013 2012
uss uss$
2,405,577 2,172,757
342,836 237,466
(2,000) (4,646)
2,746,413 2,405,577
2,055,841 1,838,952
237,688 221,535
(2,000) (4,646)
2,291,529 2,055,841
454,884 349,736
1,817 1,397

Unamortised Provision for

Provision for commitment accrued
staff gratitude fees bonus Total
uss$ uss ussS uss
435,169 678,177 189,751 1,303,097
166,207 (15,075) 83,246 234,378
601,376 663,102 272,997 1,537,475
2,402 2,649 1,091 6,142
353,471 682,884 - 1,036,355
81,698 (4,707) 189,751 266,742
435,169 678,177 189,751 1,303,097
1,739 2,709 758 5,206




S =
12. OTHER ASSETS a8 O
= m
Group Bank ﬁ ‘_’:
2013 2012 2013 2012 - o
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel § E

w)
>
Accrued interest receivable 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259 E %
Prepayments 2,171,490 8,675 1,514,813 6,052 2,136,727 8,536 1,465,960 5,857 5 >
Advances 1,153,975 4,610 1,001,645 4,002 1,151,757 4,601 995,577 3,977 % -
Receivables from card vendors 834,797 3,335 890,177 3,556 834,797 3,335 890,177 3,556 5 “_’|’
Supplies 754,611 3,015 848,736 3,391 754,611 3,015 848,736 3,391 § ]_>|
Travellers’ cheques purchased - - 26,592 106 - - 26,592 106 & E
Others 603,162 2,409 2,269,093 9,064 603,162 2,410 2,269,093 9,065 E
18,658,839 74,542 12,873,612 51,430 18,621,858 74,395 12,818,691 51,211 ‘_’I’
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

13.DEPOSITS FROM BANKS

Group and Bank

Current accounts
Savings accounts
Term deposits
Marginal deposits

Annual interest rates during the year are as follows:

Current accounts
Savings accounts
Term deposits

2013 2012
uss$ Million Riel uss Million Riel
32,085,692 128,182 7,427,639 29,673
18,423,649 73,602 12,307,371 49,168
79,710,608 318,444 50,236,319 200,694
45,182 181 18,000 72
130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607
2013 2012
Nil Nil

0.50% - 0.75%
1.00% - 3.50%

0.50% - 4.75%
1.00% - 3.50%

Marginal deposits represent the aggregate balance of required non-interest bearing cash deposits from
banks for letters of credit and guarantees outstanding at year-end.
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1,300,057,047 5,193,728 1,207,259,222 4,823,001 1,306,498,786 5,219,463 1,212,835,272 4,845,277

Annual interest rates follow:

Ll 2
14. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS =z 9
) T
Group Bank ﬁ -
2013 2012 2013 2012 - o
USS  Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel E E
w)
>
w
Current accounts 107,034,299 427,602 76,779,883 306,736 108,176,038 432,163 77,055,933 307,838 ; (Z’
Savings accounts 458,392,579 1,831,278 421,151,009 1,682,498 458,392,579 1,831,278 421,151,009 1,682,498 5 5
Term deposits 729,704,050 2,915,168 708,431,747 2,830,185 735,004,050 2,936,341 713,731,747 2,851,358 % -
Marginal deposits 4,926,119 19,680 896,583 3,582 4,926,119 19,681 896,583 3,583 5 ‘ﬁ
N
o
o
<
m
2
|
v

2013 2012

Current accounts Nil - 2.00% Nil - 2.00%
Savings accounts  0.75%-2.00% 0.75% - 2.00%
Term deposits 2.00%-5.50% 2.00% - 5.50%

Marginal deposits represent the aggregate balance of required non-interest bearing cash deposits from customers for letters of credit
and guarantees outstanding at year-end.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
15.BORROWINGS

Group and Bank

2013 2012
uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
China Development Bank Corporation (i) 30,660,000 122,487 16,830,000 67,236
KfW through MoEF (ii) 579,543 2,315 1,083,025 4,327
Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (iii) 32,800,000 131,036 - -
64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563

(i) The Bank entered into a USS20 million loan facility with China Development Bank Corporation entered
in 2010,for a term of eight years. These borrowings bear annual interest at six-month LIBOR plus credit
spread of 4.00%.0n 5 September 2013, the Bank entered into another facility agreement with China
Development Bank amounting to US$30 million loan facility, with a six-year term and annual interest of
six-month LIBOR plus credit spread of 4.00%. For security pledged, refer to Note 5.

(ii) Represents loans from Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau (“KfW”) through the Ministry of Economy and
Finance (“MoEF”) that resulted from loan and finance agreements between the Bank, KfW and MoEF,
dated 23 April 2003 and 18 October 2005 for Small and Medium Enterprises (“SMEs”) term-lending
Phase | and Phase Il respectively. The agreements stipulate that the funds borrowed from KfW through
MoEF shall be sub-lent to SMEs to build SME capacity in Cambodia. The sub-loans are classified as an
asset of the Bank under loans and advances. KfW borrowing is unsecured and bears annual interest at an
average rate of 5.69% (2012: 5.62%).

(iii)On 6 December 2013, the Bank entered into a facility agreement with Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China Limited, Phnom Penh Branch. This agreement is for USS 32.8 millionloan with a one-year term
and annual interest of 3.50%. Based on the agreement, the Bank is required to place one-year fixed
deposit with Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, Phnom Penh Branch of CNY 200 million,
equivalent to USS 32.8 million (see Note 5).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
16.SUBORDINATED DEBT

On 28 October 2005, the Bank entered into an agreement with Mr. Pung Kheav Se, the Chairman (see
Note 33), and a main shareholder of the Bank through CIHP, to provide the Bank with a subordinated
loan of US$7.08 million for the purpose of acquiring shares in the Foreign Trade Bank of Cambodia
(“FTB”). This subordinated debt is unsecured, non-interest bearing and has no fixed terms of repayment.
The debt was approved by the NBC on 28 December 2005.

On 16 March 2012, the Board of Directors approved the amendments in the subordinated debt agreement
which include the change in the tenor of the debt to a ten-year term effective from 1 January 2011 with

an annual interest charge at 6% per annum.

The subordinated debt is treated as a liability for financial reporting purposes and included as capital Tier
Il'in the Bank’s net worth calculation based on the NBC’s guidelines (Note 34.4).

On 20 June 2013, the subordinated debt was paid-off following the approval letter No. B7-013-172,
dated 13 June 2013, from NBC.

17.PROVISION FOR STAFF GRATITUDE

The Bank has established employees’ retirement and resignation plan since August 2006. Movements in
the provision for staff benefits are as follows:

2013 2012
uss Million Riel ussS Million Riel
At 1 January 2,175,845 8,693 1,767,357 7,061
Provision during the year 1,023,747 4,090 569,644 2,276
Payments during the year (192,713) (771) (161,156) (644)
At 31 December 3,006,879 12,012 2,175,845 8,693

Annual Report 2013 Canadia Bank | 81



m M
N o 2
Bl 13 OTHER LIABILITIES a8 O
> = m
S : wn
g Group Bank o -
;_U 2013 2012 2013 2012 : o
-‘8" USS Miillion Riel USS Million Riel USS Miillion Riel USS Miillion Riel § g
b= o >
w
§ Accrued interest payable 16,976,151 67,820 15,010,560 59,967 16,976,151 67,820 15,010,560 59,967 ; %
g Deposits in transit 13,030,955 52,059 6,792,896 27,138 13,030,955 52,059 6,792,896 27,138 5 5
= Other trade payables 848,029 3,388 1,378,932 5,509 845,719 3,379 1,377,007 5,501 % =
’é’._ Accrued staff bonuses 1,372,888 5,485 1,143,744 4,569 1,370,560 5,475 1,143,744 4,569 5 "—’|’
:., Accrued expenses 370,063 1,478 330,236 1,319 370,063 1,478 330,236 1,319 § J—>|
= Other taxes payable 593,381 2,371 508,724 2,032 593,381 2,371 506,912 2,025 & E
= Others 133,960 534 96,106 384 133,960 534 96,106 385 m
2
|
w

33,325,427 133,135 25,261,198 100,918 33,320,789 133,116 25,257,461 100,904




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
19.SHARE CAPITAL

Group and Bank

2013 2012
uss Million Riel ussS Million Riel
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 130,000,000 519,350 110,000,000 444,290
Issue of shares 10,000,000 39,950 20,000,000 79,900
Currency translation differences - - - (4,840)
At 31 December 140,000,000 559,300 130,000,000 519,350

During the year, the authorised paid-up capital was increased by USS 10,000,000 by the issue of
10,000,000 shares of USS 1 each. As at 31 December 2013, the Bank’s total paid-up capital was US$140
million shares with a par value of USS 1 per share. All shares were issued to and fully paid by CIHP.

20.RESERVES

Group
2013 2012
uss$ Million Riel uss$ Million Riel
General reserves 43,091,569 172,151 15,050,777 60,128
Change in fair value of AFS financial
assets (37,560) (150) 40,792 163
43,054,009 172,001 15,091,569 60,291
Bank
2013 2012
uUssS Million Riel uss Million Riel
General reserves 43,050,777 171,988 15,050,777 60,128

During the year, the authorised paid-up capital was increased by USS 10,000,000 by the issue of
10,000,000 shares of USS 1 each. As at 31 December 2013, the Bank’s total paid-up capital was US$140
million shares with a par value of USS 1 per share. All shares were issued to and fully paid by CIHP.

21. DIVIDENDS

The Bank declared and paid dividends totalling to US$7,087,762 during the year (2012: US$8,104,264)
to its sole shareholder, CIHP.
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Bl ) NET INTEREST INCOME a8 O
> l T
2 Group and Bank o
(o8 : (@)
g Group Bank 5 |y
S 2013 2012 2013 2012 A £
§ USS Million Riel US$ Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel E %
o | B >
e Interest income: % -
-4 Loans and advances 107,555,028 429,682 90,325,251 360,849 107,555,028 429,682 90,325,251 360,849 = “_’}
g Balances with other banks 1,055,233 4,216 1,097,825 4,386 1,055,233 4,216 1,097,825 4,386 § :E|
= Balances with the NBC 166,707 666 251,886 1,006 166,707 666 251,886 1,006 w E
o Available-for-sale financial m
assets 151,239 604 150,000 600 - - - - 5

(7))

Total interest income 108,928,207 435,168 91,824,962 366,841 108,776,968 434,564 91,674,962 366,241

Interest expense:
Deposits from customers 37,526,315 149,918 32,704,050 130,653 37,744,124 150,788 32,795,099 131,016

Deposits from banks 2,337,639 9,339 1,449,385 5,790 2,337,639 9,339 1,449,385 5,790
Borrowings 1,341,176 5,357 1,327,856 5,305 1,341,175 5,358 1,327,856 5,305
Total interest expense 41,205,130 164,614 35,481,291 141,748 41,422,938 165,485 35,572,340 142,111

Net interest income 67,723,077 270,554 56,343,671 225,093 67,354,030 269,079 56,102,622 224,130
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23. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME % 9
= m
< wn
Group Bank S 6'
2013 2012 2013 2012 =
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel ul <
: B
Loan commitment fees 8,082,254 32,289 6,576,646 26,274 8,082,254 32,289 6,576,646 26,274 E o
Commission from 2 ,E
remittances 2,465,215 9,849 2,477,623 9,898 2,465,215 9,849 2,477,623 9,898 E (_l}
Miscellaneous loan fees and N :EI
charges 1,914,092 7,647 1,561,251 6,237 1,914,092 7,647 1,561,251 6,237 o
Income from letters of credit 551,847 2,205 519,887 2,077 551,847 2,205 519,887 2,077 E
Fees for telex, fax and phone 253,871 1,014 268,582 1,073 253,871 1,014 268,582 1,073 2
ATM and credit card fees 272,311 1,088 244,670 977 272,311 1,088 244,670 977 ;',
Fees for credit card advances
and late payments 251,040 1,002 128,972 515 251,040 1,003 128,972 515
Other fees and commission 4,255,532 17,000 3,642,346 14,552 4,252,113 16,986 3,632,724 14,513
Total fee and commission
income 18,046,162 72,094 15,419,977 61,603 18,042,743 72,081 15,410,355 61,564
Fee and commission expense 3,508,777 14,018 2,888,831 11,541 3,506,991 14,010 2,886,001 11,530
Net fee and commission
income 14,537,385 58,076 12,531,146 50,062 14,535,752 58,071 12,524,354 50,034
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24.0THER OPERATING INCOME

Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel
Gain on foreign exchange
currencies 1,203,342 4,807 808,443 3,230 1,203,324 4,807 808,443 3,230
Rental income 452,631 1,808 279,847 1,118 479,631 1,916 306,847 1,226
Other income 86,051 344 127,528 509 86,050 344 113,340 452
1,742,024 6,959 1,215,818 4,857 1,769,005 7,067 1,228,630 4,908
25.PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel
Wages and salaries 9,700,087 38,752 7,770,460 31,043 9,461,936 37,800 7,598,152 30,355
Staff gratitude benefits 1,268,454 5,067 569,644 2,276 1,234,853 4,933 569,644 2,276
Other short term benefits 543,072 2,170 471,841 1,885 543,004 2,170 471,841 1,884

11,511,613 45,989 8,811,945 35,204 11,239,793 44,903 8,639,637 34,515
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26.DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION CHARGES

Group

Bank

2013 2012

2013

2012

USS Miillion Riel USS Miillion Riel

USS Miillion Riel

USS Miillion Riel

Depreciation of property and

equipment 4,431,404 17,703 4,148,053 16,571 4,396,391 17,564 4,090,302 16,341

Amortisation of intangible
assets 237,688 950 221,535 886 237,688 949 221,535 885
4,669,092 18,653 4,369,588 17,457 4,634,079 18,513 4,311,837 17,226
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: e z
— 27.GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2 9
> =
= Group Bank o -
2 2013 2012 2013 2012 ) O
-‘8" USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel § E
3 N >
§ Utilities 1,731,167 6,916 1,605,065 6,412 1,729,397 6,909 1,605,065 6,412 - %
g Charitable donations and gifts 1,407,390 5,623 1,013,610 4,049 1,407,390 5,623 1,013,610 4,049 5 >
= Building rental 1,171,328 4,679 909,545 3,634 1,160,640 4,637 906,545 3,622 s B
i Taxes and duties 1,095,308 4,376 605,941 2,421 1,065,340 4,256 586,157 2,342 g ‘—’|’
:., Legal and professional fees 913,677 3,650 817,620 3,266 908,232 3,628 789,126 3,153 § :E|
= Travel, accommodation and foods 858,277 3,429 557,053 2,225 858,213 3,429 544,740 2,176 & E
= Repairs and maintenance 648,658 2,591 514,718 2,056 648,501 2,591 514,718 2,056 m

Advertising and public relations 585,772 2,340 572,666 2,288 581,697 2,324 544,368 2,175 5

Communication 575,491 2,299 490,288 1,959 568,291 2,270 490,288 1,959 “w

Motor vehicles 262,156 1,047 244,208 976 262,156 1,047 244,208 976

Stationery and supplies 248,448 993 204,779 818 246,436 985 196,792 786

Printing and forms 234,557 937 201,039 803 234,557 937 201,039 803

Board of directors’ fee 176,400 705 149,836 599 176,400 705 149,836 599

Insurance expense 157,318 628 137,818 551 157,318 628 137,818 551

Others 358,253 1,432 337,276 1,347 357,874 1,429 324,267 1,294

10,424,200 41,645 8,361,462 33,404 10,362,442 41,398 8,248,577 32,953




29.INCOME TAX

Ll 2
28.PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES ’j 9
= m
(7))
Group and Bank § -
2013 2012 -y O
=2
US$ Million Riel USS$ Million Riel =
uy 2
Ny >
Provision for losses on loans (Note 6a) 15,963,243 63,773 17,791,315 71,076 ; (Z’
Recovery of losses on accrued interest receivable - - (288,598) (1,153) 5 >
Recovery of losses on loans(Note 6a) (7,631,401) (30,487) (13,387,964) (53,485) s B
5 B
N
8,331,842 33,286 4,114,753 16,438 = r_||'|
w
<
m
2
|
(7]

a) Current tax liabilities

The movements of the Group and the Bank’s income tax payable are as follows:

Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel
At 1 January 8,863,499 35,410 5,893,101 23,543 8,861,815 35,403 5,893,101 23,543
Income tax expense 10,198,032 40,741 9,260,818 36,997 10,194,305 40,726 9,258,310 36,987
Income tax paid (9,331,776) (37,281) (6,290,420) (25,130) (9,328,300) (37,266) (6,289,596) (25,127)
At 31 December 9,729,755 38,870 8,863,499 35,410 9,727,820 38,863 8,861,815 35,403

The Bank obtained tax clearance up to the fiscal year 2011. The current year’s income tax is subject to the General Department of
Taxation (“GDT”) assessment, the outcome of which cannot be determined as at the date of these financial statements.
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¢) Reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expense of the Group and the bank are as follows:

o M
(=] o 2
Bl  29.NCOME TAX(continued) -4 O
> z =
5 : wn
g b) Income tax expense o -
= Group Bank - O
-cgb 2013 2012 2013 2012 E E
= US$ Million Riel US$ Million Riel US$ Million Riel US$ Million Riel N >
: A 2
g Current tax 10,198,032 40,741 9,260,818 36,997 10,194,305 40,726 9,258,310 36,987 5 5
g Deferred tax (234,378) (936)  (266,742) (1,066)  (234,378) (936)  (266,742) (1,066) ] ~
s o
; 9,963,654 39,805 8,994,076 35,931 9,959,927 39,790 8,991,568 35,921 § E
Q w
= <
m
2
|
w

Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel

Profit before income tax 49,065,739 196,016 44,432,887 177,509 49,090,631 196,117 44,540,802 177,940

Tax calculation at 20% 9,813,148 39,203 8,886,577 35,502 9,818,126 39,223 8,908,160 35,588

Tax effects in respect of:
Expenses not deductible for

tax purposes 141,801 567 83,408 333 141,801 567 83,408 333
Tax loss not recognised 8,705 35 24,091 96 - - - -

9,963,654 39,805 8,994,076 35,931 9,959,927 39,790 8,991,568 35,921




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

29.INCOME TAX (continued)

In accordance with the Cambodian tax laws, the Bank has an obligation to pay corporate income tax of
either tax on profit at a rate of 20% on taxable profit or minimum tax at 1% of turnover, whichever is
higher.

The tax returns of the Group and of the Bank are subject to periodic examination by the General
Department of Taxation. As the application of tax laws and regulations to various types of transactions
is susceptible to varying interpretations, amounts reported in the financial statements of the Group and
of the Bank could be changed at a later date, upon final determination by the General Department of
Taxation.
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Providing first-class customer service to our customers is priority.
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— 30.CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATIONS z 9
> ~ W
= iy »
= Group Bank % -
= 2013 2012 2013 2012 = -|O-|
-cgb USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel E >
= e >
§ Profit before income tax 49,065,739 196,016 44,432,887 177,509 49,090,631 196,117 44,540,802 177,940 - %
g Adjustments for: 5 >
8 Depreciation and amortisation 4,669,092 18,653 4,369,588 17,457 4,634,079 18,513 4,311,837 17,226 s B
i Provision for losses on loans 15,163,948 60,580 17,791,315 71,076 15,163,948 60,580 17,791,315 71,076 o ‘—’|’
:-, Recovery of losses on loans (7,631,401) (30,487) (13,387,964) (53,485) (7,631,401) (30,487) (13,387,964) (53,485) § :EI
S Gain on disposals of property and “ E
> equipment 193,420 773 (21,348) (85) 193,420 773 (21,439) (86) m
Foreign exchange gains on 3
statutory deposits with the NBC - - (14,329) (57) - - - - S

Net interest income (67,723,077)  (270,554) (56,343,671)  (225,093) (67,354,030) (269,079) (56,102,622) (224,130)

Changes in working capital:
Cash collateral on borrowings (45,588,616)  (182,127) 162,026 647 (45,588,616) (182,127) 162,026 647
Balances with NBC - capital and

reserve deposits (15,807,169) (63,150) (31,334,473)  (125,181) (15,807,169) (63,150) (31,334,473) (125,181)

Loans and advances (207,104,051)  (827,381) (128,310,397) (512,600) (207,104,051)  (827,381) (128,310,397) (512,600)

Other assets 1,033,022 4,129 (109,451) (437) 1,015,081 4,056 85,697 342

Deposits from banks 60,275,802 240,802 (14,669,284) (58,604) 60,275,802 240,802 (14,669,284) (58,604)

Deposits from customers 92,797,825 370,727 241,655,445 965,414 93,663,514 374,186 238,190,953 951,573

Provision for staff gratitude 831,034 3,320 408,488 1,632 831,034 3,320 408,488 1,632

Other liabilities 6,098,638 24,366 6,626,248 26,472 6,097,737 24,361 6,638,849 26,522

Cash (used in)/from operations (113,725,794)  (454,333) 71,255,080 284,665 (112,520,021)  (449,516) 68,303,788 272,872




31.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel
Cash on hand 126,618,929 505,843 91,404,020 365,159 126,618,629 505,841 91,403,720 365,158
Balances with the NBC:
Current accounts 157,758,551 630,245 91,671,917 366,229 157,758,551 630,245 91,671,917 366,229

Term deposits (maturity of three
months or less) -
Balances with other banks:

162,000,000 647,190 -

162,000,000 647,190
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Current accounts 84,935,164 339,316 91,210,562 364,386 84,935,164 339,316 91,210,562 364,386
Savings accounts 45,337 181 44,922 179 45,337 181 44,922 179
Term deposits (maturity of three

months or less) 56,898,114 227,308 19,453,707 77,718 56,898,114 227,308 19,453,707 77,718

426,256,095 1,702,893 455,785,128 1,820,861 426,255,795 1,702,891 455,784,828 1,820,860
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

32.COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a) Loan commitments, guarantees and other financial liabilities

Contractual amounts arising from off-balance sheet financial instruments that the Group and the
Bank committed to extend credit to customers, guarantees and other facilities are as follows:

2013

2012

ussS Million Riel

uss$ Million Riel

Unused portion of approved

credit facilities 85,110,356 340,016 110,350,709 440,851

Performance and bankers’
guarantees 4,434,041 17,714 23,183,807 92,619
Bankers' acceptance 7,613,860 30,417 5,472,361 21,862
Documentary credit 10,575,082 42,247 5,904,682 23,589
Others 2,959,944 11,825 46,580 186
110,693,283 442,219 144,958,139 579,107

No material losses are anticipated as a result of these transactions.

b) Operating lease commitments

Where the Group or the Bank is the lessee, the future minimum lease payments of the Group’s and the
Bank’s branches in Phnom Penh and provinces under a non-cancellable operating lease arrangement

are as follows:

2013

2012

uss Million Riel

uss Million Riel

Not later than one year 983,400 3,929 680,296 2,718

Later than one year and not later
than five years 3,258,522 13,018 2,240,529 8,951
Over five years 3,214,512 12,842 3,267,913 13,055
7,456,434 29,789 6,188,738 24,724
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
33.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
a) Related parties and relationship

Related parties, and their relationship with the Group and the Bank are as follows:

Relationship Related party

Immediate and ultimate parent company Canadia Investment Holding Plc. (“CIHP”)

Subsidiary Wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, Cana Securities
Ltd.

Affiliate Cambodia Post Bank

Key management personnel All directors of the Group and the Bank who make

critical decisions in relation to the strategic direction of
the Group and the Bank and senior management staff
(including their close family members)

b) Loans and advances to directors and key management

Group and Bank

2013 2012
UssS Million Riel uUssS Million Riel
At 31 December 737,888 2,948 239,140 955
Interest income 45,939 184 21,682 87

Loans to directors and key management earn annual interest at rates ranging from 8.40% to 10.00%.

¢) Deposits from related parties

Group
2013 2012

uss Million Riel ussS Million Riel

Parent company 1,247,136 4,982 406,424 1,624
Affiliate 19,671,437 78,587 - -
Key management personnel 1,194,693 4,773 1,879,541 7,509
22,113,266 88,342 2,285,965 9,133

Interest expense 123,147 492 12,214 49
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

33.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

c ) Deposits from related parties (continued)

Bank
2013 2012

uss Million Riel uss Million Riel

Parent company 1,247,136 4,982 406,424 1,624
Subsidiary 6,441,739 25,735 5,576,051 22,276
Affiliate 19,671,437 78,587 - -
Directors and key management 1,194,693 4,773 1,879,541 7,509
28,555,005 114,077 7,862,016 31,409

Interest expense 340,955 1,362 103,263 413

The deposits from parent company, subsidiary and key management personnel bear interest at rates

ranging from 0.75% and 2.00% per annum.
d) Subordinated debt

Group and Bank

2013 2012
UssS Million Riel UsS Million Riel
Subordinated debt from the
Chairman - - 7,080,000 28,285
Interest expense 200,277 800 424,800 1,697
e) Key management personnel compensation
Group
2013 2012
UsS Million Riel UssS Million Riel
Salaries and short-term benefits 1,922,067 7,679 1,404,905 5,613
Post-employment benefits 143,633 574 53,014 212
2,065,700 8,253 1,457,919 5,825
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

33.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

e) Key management personnel compensation (continued)

Bank
2013 2012
uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
Salaries and short-term benefits 1,790,508 7,153 1,354,920 5,413
Post-employment benefits 143,633 574 53,014 212
1,934,141 7,727 1,407,934 5,625
f) Other transactions with related parties
Group
2013 2012
uss$ Million Riel uss Million Riel
Management fee charged by
parent company 30,000 120 30,000 120
Interest income from short-term
loans to affiliate 286,887 1,146 - -
Rental income from affiliate 46,524 294 - -
Bank
2013 2012
uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
Management fee charged by
parent company 30,000 120 30,000 120
Interest income from short-term
loans to affiliate 286,887 1,146 - -
Rental income from subsidiary and
affiliate 73,524 294 27,000 108
Bank charge to subsidiary for cash
settlement 230 1 92 -
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group and the Bank’s activities expose them to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and price risk), and liquidity risk. Taking risk is core to the financial business, and the operational risks are the inevitable consequence

of being in business.

The Group and the Bank do not use derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange contract and interest rate swaps to manage
their risk exposure.

The financial assets and liabilities held by the Group and the Bank are as follows:
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Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
Million
USS Million Riel USS  Million Riel uss Riel USS Million Riel
Financial assets
Cash on hand 126,618,929 505,843 91,404,020 365,159 126,618,629 505,841 91,403,720 365,158
Balances with the NBC* 332,010,666 1,326,383 412,116,864 1,646,407 331,009,415 1,322,383 411,115,612 1,642,407
Balances with other banks 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192
Loans and advances 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450
Available-for-sale financial
assets 3,239,668 12,942 3,277,228 13,093 - - - -
Other assets 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259

Total financial assets 1,725,217,441 6,892,244 1,486,998,498 5,940,560 1,720,976,222 6,875,300 1,482,719,718 5,923,466

Financial liabilities

Deposits from banks 130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607 130,265,131 520,409 69,989,329 279,607
Deposits from customers  1,300,057,047 5,193,728 1,207,259,222 4,823,001 1,306,498,786 5,219,463 1,212,835272 4,845,277
Borrowings 64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563 64,039,543 255,838 17,913,025 71,563
Subordinated debt - - 7,080,000 28,285 - - 7,080,000 28,285
Other liabilities 32,732,046 133,135 24,752,474 98,886 32,727,408 130,745 24,750,549 98,879

Total financial liabilities  1,527,093,767 6,103,110 1,326,994,050 5,301,342 1,533,530,868 6,126,455 1,332,568,175 5,323,611

Net financial assets 198,123,674 789,134 160,004,448 639,218 187,445,354 748,845 150,151,543 599,855

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

34.1 Credit risk

The Group takes exposure to credit risk, which is
the risk that counterparty will cause a financial
loss to the Group by failing to discharge an
obligation. Credit risk is the most important risk
for the business of the Group. Credit exposure
arises principally in lending activities. There is
also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial
instruments, such as loan commitments. The
credit risk management of the Bank is carried out
by its credit committee.

a) Credit risk measurement

The Bank assesses the probability of default of
individual counterparties using internal rating
tool. The credit committee is responsible for
determining the risk rating for each borrower.

In measuring the credit risk of loans and advances
at a counterparty level, the Bank uses nine risk
rating grades which are: (i) minimal risk, (ii)
below average risk, (iii) average risk, (iv) above
average risk, (v) higher than above average risk
but still acceptable, (vi) watch, (vii) substandard,
(viii) doubtful and (ix) loss.

Risk ratings are reviewed and updated at least
annually, and in the event of a change in loan
terms and conditions including extension;
repayment irregularities or delinquencies; and
adverse information relating to the borrower or
transaction.

b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Bank operates and provides loans and
advances to individuals or enterprises within
the Kingdom of Cambodia. The Bank manages
limits and controls the concentration of credit
risk whenever it is identified. Large exposure is
defined by the NBC as overall credit exposure to
any individual beneficiary which exceeds 10% of
the Bank’s net worth.

34.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

The Bank is required, under the conditions of
Prakas No. B7-06-226, to maintain at all times a
maximum ratio of 20% between the Bank’s overall
credit exposure to any individual beneficiary and
the Bank’s net worth. The aggregation of large
credit exposure must not exceed 300% of the
Bank’s net worth.

The Bank employs a range of policies and
practices to mitigate credit risk. The most
traditional of these is the taking of security in the
form of collateral for loans and advances. The
Bank implements guidelines on the acceptability
of specific classes of collateral or credit risk
mitigation. The principal collateral types as
security for loans and advances are:

e mortgages over residential properties (land,
building and other properties);

e charges over business assets such as land
and buildings; and

¢ cash in the form of margin deposits.
¢) Impairment and provisioning policies

The Bank is required to follow the mandatory
credit classification and provisioning in
accordance with the relevant Prakas, as stated in
note 2.8 to the financial statements.

Loan classification and loan loss provisioning are
determined taking into account past due period
of loans and advances to customers and other
relevant qualitative factors.
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.1Credit risk (continued)

d) Maximum exposures to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements of the Group and the Bank are as follows:

Group Bank
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel USS Million Riel

Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets:
Balances with other banks 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192 205,216,546 819,840 128,458,506 513,192

Loans and advances
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1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450 1,044,990,828 4,174,738 845,419,324 3,377,450

Available-for-sale financial
assets 3,239,668 12,942 3,277,228 13,093 - - - -
Other assets 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259 13,140,804 52,498 6,322,556 25,259
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1,266,587,846 5,060,018 983,477,614 3,928,994 1,263,348,178 5,047,076 980,200,386 3,915,901
Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:
Unused portion of approved

credit facilities 85,110,356 340,016 110,350,709 440,851 85,110,356 340,016 110,350,709 440,851
Guarantees, acceptances and
other financial facilities 25,582,927 102,203 34,607,430 138,256 25,582,927 102,203 34,607,430 138,256

110,693,283 442,219 144,958,139 579,107 110,693,283 442,219 144,958,139 579,107

1,377,281,129 5,502,237 1,128,435,753 4,508,101 1,374,041,461 5,489,295 1,125,158,525 4,495,008

The above table represents a worst case scenario of credit risk ¢ Almost all loans and advances are collateralised and loan to
exposure to the Group and the Bank, since collateral held and/or collateral value range from 60% to 70%.

other credit enhancement attached were not taken into account. * 94.67% of loan portfolio is considered neither past due nor
For on-balance sheet assets, the exposures set out above are impaired (2012: 83.36%).

based on net carrying amounts. As at 31 December 2013, 76%

(2012: 75%) of total maximum exposure is derived from loans Allowance for losses on loans and advances had been provided
and advances. Management is confident of its ability to continue for those individually impaired loans in accordance with the
to control and sustain minimal exposure on credit risk resulting NBC'’s requirement.

from the Bank’s loans and advances due to the following:



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.1. Credit risk (continued)

e) Credit quality of financial assets

Loans and advances of the Group and the Bank are as follows:

2013 2012
uss$ Million Riel USS Million Riel
Loans and advances neither past due
nor impaired 1,029,668,138 4,113,524 734,022,788 2,932,421
Loans and advances past due but not
impaired 3,695,660 14,764 96,899,164 387,112
Loans and advances individually
impaired 54,248,203 216,721 49,585,998 198,096

1,087,612,001 4,345,009 880,507,950 3,517,629

For loan provisioning purposes, expected recovery from collateral (except cash) is not taken into
consideration in accordance with the NBC’s requirements.

i. Loans and advances neither past due nor impaired

Loans and advances not past due are not considered impaired, unless other information is available
to indicate the contrary.

ii. Loans and advances past due but not impaired
Loans and advances less than 90 days past due are not considered impaired, unless other information

is available to indicate the contrary. Gross amount of loans and advances that were past due but not
impaired are as follows:

2013 2012
USS  Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Past due up to 90 days 3,695,660 14,764 96,899,164 387,112
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.1. Credit risk (continued)

e) Credit quality of financial assets (continued)

iii. Loans and advances individually impaired

In accordance with Prakas B7-09-074 dated 25 February 2009 on the classification and provisioning for
bad and doubtful debts, loans and advances that are past due for more than 90 days are considered
impaired unless other information is available to indicate the contrary.

2013 2012
uss Million Riel uss Million Riel
Past due 91 to180 days 24,020,652 95,963 28,659,595 114,495
Past due 181 to 360 days 12,267,139 49,007 6,563,759 26,222
Past due for more than 360 days 17,960,412 71,751 14,362,644 57,379
Total 54,248,203 216,721 49,585,998 198,096

iv. Loans and advances renegotiated

Restructuring activities include extended payment arrangements, modification and deferral of payments.
Following restructuring, the loan is still kept in its current classification unless there is strong evidence of
improvement in the customer’s financial condition.

There were no restructured loans and advances during the year (2012: Nil).

f) Repossessed properties

Repossessed properties are classified in the balance sheet as foreclosed properties. There were no
repossessed properties during the year (2012: US$293,600).
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34.1. Credit risk (continued)

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

g) Concentration of financial assets with credit risk exposure

i. Geographical sector

The following table provides a breakdown of the Group and the Bank’s main credit exposure at their carrying amount, as categorised by
geographical region. The Group and the Bank allocated exposure to regions based on the country of domicile of the counterparties.

As at 31 December 2013
Balances with other banks

Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Total credit exposure
Million Riel equivalent

As at 31 December 2012
Balances with other banks

Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Total credit exposure

Million Riel equivalent

Group

North Other Asia Other ASEAN Other
Cambodia America Pacific countries countries countries Total
uss$ uss uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$
70,116,478 40,658,960 66,828,349 21,815,234 5,797,525 205,216,546
1,044,990,828 - - - - 1,044,990,828
3,239,668 - - - - 3,239,668
13,016,530 59,987 64,287 - - 13,140,804
1,131,363,504 40,718,947 66,892,636 21,815,234 5,797,525 1,266,587,846
4,519,797 162,672 267,236 87,152 23,161 5,060,018
23,330,831 28,590,933 59,191,809 11,929,501 5,415,432 128,458,506
845,419,324 - - - - 845,419,324
3,277,228 - - - - 3,277,228
6,207,120 114,046 1,390 - - 6,322,556
878,234,503 28,704,979 59,193,199 11,929,501 5,415,432 983,477,614
3,508,547 114,676 236,477 47,658 21,635 3,928,993
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.1. Credit risk (continued)

g) Concentration of financial assets with credit risk exposure (continued)
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i. Geographical sector

Bank
Other Asia  Other ASEAN Other
Cambodia North America Pacific countries countries countries Total
uss uss uss UssS ussS UssS
As at 31 December 2013
Balances with other banks 70,116,478 40,658,960 66,828,349 21,815,234 5,797,525 205,216,546
Loans and advances 1,044,990,828 - - - - 1,044,990,828
Other assets 13,016,530 59,987 64,287 - - 13,140,804
Total credit exposure 1,128,123,836 40,718,947 66,892,636 21,815,234 5,797,525 1,263,348,178
Million Riel equivalent 4,506,855 162,672 267,236 87,152 23,161 5,047,076
As at 31 December 2012
Balances with other banks 23,330,831 28,590,933 59,191,809 11,929,501 5,415,432 128,458,506
Loans and advances 845,419,324 - - - - 845,419,324
Other assets 6,207,120 114,046 1,390 - - 6,322,556
Total credit exposure 874,957,275 28,704,979 59,193,199 11,929,501 5,415,432 980,200,386
Million Riel equivalent 3,495,454 114,676 236,477 47,658 21,635 3,915,900
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34.1. Credit risk (continued)

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

g) Concentration of financial assets with credit risk exposure (continued)

ii. Industry sector

The following table provides a breakdown of the Group and the Bank’s main credit exposure at their carrying amounts, as categorised

by industry sector.

Group
Financial Buildingand  Wholesale Import and
institutions Service  Mortgage construction and retail export  Agriculture Others Total
uss Us$ uss Us$ uss us$ us$ uss us$
As at 31 December 2013
Balances with other
banks 205,216,546 - - - - - - - 205,216,546
Loans and advances 1,736,916 277,888,535 62,355,388 181,610,291 258,457,939 87,766,014 116,762,941 58,412,804 1,044,990,828
Available-for-sale
financial assets - - - 3,000,000 - - - 239,668 3,239,668
Other assets 495,345 6,582,407 615,381 2,850,627 1,257,481 427,681 666,800 245,082 13,140,804
Total credit exposure 207,448,807 284,470,942 62,970,769 187,460,918 259,715,420 88,193,695 117,429,741 58,897,554 1,266,587,846
Million Riel equivalent 828,758 1,136,461 251,568 748,906 1,037,563 352,334 469,132 235,296 5,060,018
As at 31 December 2012
Balances with other
banks 128,458,506 - - - - - - - 128,458,506
Available-for-sale
financial assets 2,724,730 146,911,632 61,761,855 148,912,257 261,305,678 59,678,029 94,508,909 69,616,234 845,419,324
Loans and advances - - - 3,000,000 - - - 277,228 3,277,228
Other assets 341,582 916,283 930,327 1,715,445 795,746 896,622 390,196 336,355 6,322,556
Total credit exposure 131,524,818 147,827,915 62,692,182 153,627,702 262,101,424 60,574,651 94,899,105 70,229,817 983,477,614
Million Riel equivalent 525,442 590,573 250,455 613,743 1,047,095 241,996 379,122 280,568 3,928,994
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34.1. Credit risk (continued)

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

g) Concentration of financial assets with credit risk exposure (continued)

ii. Industry sector (continued)

Bank
Financial Buildingand  Wholesale Import and
institutions Service  Mortgage construction and retail export  Agriculture Others Total
uss uss uss uss uss uss uss usS uss
As at 31 December 2013
Balances with other
banks 205,216,546 - - - - - - - 205,216,546
Loans and advances 1,736,916 277,888,535 62,355,388 181,610,291 258,457,939 87,766,014 116,762,941 58,412,804 1,044,990,828
Other assets 495,345 6,582,407 615,381 2,850,627 1,257,481 427,681 666,800 245,082 13,140,804
Total credit exposure 207,448,807 284,470,942 62,970,769 184,460,918 259,715,420 88,193,695 117,429,741 58,657,886 1,263,348,178
Million Riel equivalent 828,758 1,136,461 251,568 736,921 1,037,563 352,334 469,132 234,338 5,047,075
As at 31 December 2012
Balances with other
banks 128,458,506 - - - - - - - 128,458,506
Loans and advances 2,724,730 146,911,632 61,761,855 148,912,257 261,305,678 159,678,029 94,508,909 69,616,234 845,419,324
Other assets 341,582 916,283 930,327 1,715,445 795,746 896,622 390,196 336,355 6,322,556
Total credit exposure 131,524,818 147,827,915 62,692,182 150,627,702 262,101,424 60,574,651 94,899,105 69,952,589 980,200,386
Million Riel equivalent 525,442 590,573 250,455 601,758 1,047,095 241,996 379,122 279,461 3,915,902
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Market risk (Continued)

The Group and the Bank takes exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk arises from
open positions in interest rates, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and
specific market movements and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest
rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

The Group and the Bank do not use derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange contract
and interest rate swaps to hedge its risk exposure.

a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group and the Bank operate in Cambodia and transacts in many currencies, and is exposed to various
currency risks, primarily with respect to Riel, Renminbi, euro and Thai Baht.

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities
denominated in a currency that is not the Group’s and the Bank’s functional currency.
Management monitors foreign exchange risk against the Group’s and the Bank’s functional currency.
However, the Group and the Bank do not hedge its foreign exchange risk exposure arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities using forward contracts.

The Group’s and the Bank’s policy is to maintain foreign currency exposure within acceptable limits and
within existing regulatory guidelines.

The Group and the Bank did not present a sensitivity analysis on the impact of reasonably possible
change in foreign currency on profit and loss before tax and equity since the exposure to foreign currency
risk is minimal.

The table below summarises the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate
risk. Included in the table are the Group and Bank’s financial instruments at their carrying amounts by
currency in USS equivalent.
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34.2 Market risk (confinued)

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

a) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

(in USS)

As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Net position
Million Riel equivalent
Credit commitments

Million Riel equivalent

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits.

Group
uss Riel RMB EUR THB Other Total
88,071,013 33,796,781 3,517 25,056 3,833,467 889,095 126,618,929
302,938,365 29,072,301 - - - - 332,010,666
151,388,342 3,134,307 48,213,691 753,503 495,638 1,231,065 205,216,546
1,043,947,187 - - - 1,043,641 - 1,044,990,828
3,000,000 239,668 - - - - 3,239,668
12,966,325 34,133 131,633 - 8,713 - 13,140,804
1,602,311,232 66,277,190 48,348,841 778,559 5,381,459 2,120,160 1,725,217,441
127,494,371 2,770,678 - - 82 - 130,265,131
1,228,566,012 65,996,770 165,950 96 5,323,744 4,475 1,300,057,047
64,039,543 - - - - - 64,039,543
25,190,429 7,523,600 - - 18,013 4 32,732,046
1,445,290,355 76,291,048 165,950 96 5,341,839 4,479 1,527,093,767
157,020,877 (10,013,858) 48,182,891 778,463 39,620 2,115,681 198,123,674
627,298 (40,005) 192,491 3,110 158 8,452 791,504
110,200,138 67,699 - - 425,446 - 110,693,283
440,250 270 - - 1,700 - 442,220
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.2. Credit risk (continued)

a) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

(in USS) Group
uss Riel RMB EUR THB Other Total

As at 31 December 2012
Financial assets
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Cash on hand 78,799,047 11,305,368 4,137 38,278 1,114,065 143,125 91,404,020
Balances with the NBC* 392,195,356 19,921,508 - - - - 412,116,864
Balances with other banks 103,794,500 404,982 21,927,944 1,193,079 124,148 1,013,853 128,458,506
Loans and advances 844,320,994 - - - 1,098,330 - 845,419,324
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,000,000 277,228 - - - - 3,277,228
Other assets 4,887,870 1,304,647 118,218 2,252 6,799 2,770 6,322,556
Total financial assets 1,426,997,767 33,213,733 22,050,299 1,233,609 2,343,342 1,159,748 1,486,998,498

Financial liabilities

Deposits from banks 67,594,981 2,392,189 - - 2,159 - 69,989,329
? Deposits from customers 1,159,803,735 42,244,360 - 91 5,204,998 6,038 1,207,259,222
g Borrowings 17,913,025 - - - - - 17,913,025
o Subordinated debt 7,080,000 - - - - - 7,080,000
-‘8" Other liabilities 24,449,713 744,694 - 3,841 62,944 6 25,261,198
-3) Total financial liabilities 1,276,841,454 45,381,243 - 3,932 5,270,101 6,044 1,327,502,774
o
g Net position 150,156,313 (12,167,510) 22,050,299 1,229,677 (2,926,759) 1,153,704 159,495,724
Q
é Million Riel equivalent 599,874 (48,609) 88,091 4,913 (11,692) 4,609 637,186
=
E,U Credit commitments 144,859,708 6,533 - - 91,897 - 144,958,138
=}
>
— Million Riel equivalent 578,715 26 - - 367 - 579,108
(=)
({o]

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits



34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

a) Foreign exchange risk (continued)
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(in USS) Bank

uUssS Riel RMB EUR THB Other Total
As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets
Cash on hand 88,070,713 33,796,781 3,517 25,056 3,833,467 889,095 126,618,629
Balances with the NBC* 303,013,458 27,995,957 - - - - 331,009,415
Balances with other banks 151,430,486 3,100,468 48,213,691 745,199 495,638 1,231,064 205,216,546
Loans and advances 1,043,947,187 - - - 1,043,641 - 1,044,990,828
Other assets 12,966,325 34,133 131,633 - 8,713 - 13,140,804
Total financial assets 1,599,428,169 64,927,339 48,348,841 770,255 5,381,459 2,120,159 1,720,976,222
Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks 127,494,371 2,770,678 - - 82 - 130,265,131
Deposits from customers 1,235,007,751 65,996,770 165,950 96 5,323,744 4,475 1,306,498,786
Borrowings 64,039,543 - - - - - 64,039,543
Other liabilities 25,185,791 7,523,600 - - 18,013 4 32,727,408
Total financial liabilities 1,451,727,456 76,291,048 165,950 96 5,341,839 4,479 1,533,530,868
Net position 147,700,713 (11,363,709) 48,182,891 770,159 39,620 2,115,680 187,445,354
Million Riel equivalent 590,064 (45,398) 192,491 3,077 158 8,452 748,844
Credit commitments 110,200,138 67,699 - - 425,446 - 110,693,283
Million Riel equivalent 440,250 270 - - 1,700 - 442,220
* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

a) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

(in USS)

As at 31 December 2012
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Other assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Net position
Million Riel equivalent
Credit commitments

Million Riel equivalent

Bank
uUss Riel RMB EUR THB Other Total
78,798,747 11,305,368 4,137 38,278 1,114,065 143,125 91,403,720
392,195,356 18,920,256 - - - - 411,115,612
103,794,500 404,982 21,927,944 1,193,079 124,148 1,013,853 128,458,506
844,320,994 - - - 1,098,330 - 845,419,324
4,887,870 1,304,647 118,218 2,252 6,799 2,770 6,322,556
1,423,997,467 31,935,253 22,050,299 1,233,609 2,343,342 1,159,748 1,482,719,718
67,594,981 2,392,189 - - 2,159 - 69,989,329
1,165,379,785 42,244,360 - 91 5,204,998 6,038 1,212,835,272
17,913,025 - - - - - 17,913,025
7,080,000 - - - - - 7,080,000
23,939,064 744,694 - 3,841 62,944 6 24,750,549
1,281,906,855 45,381,243 - 3,932 5,270,101 6,044 1,332,568,175
142,090,612 (13,445,990) 22,050,299 1,229,677 (2,926,759) 1,153,704 150,151,543
567,652 (53,717) 88,091 4,913 (11,692) 4,609 599,856
144,859,708 6,533 - - 91,897 - 144,958,138
578,715 26 - - 367 - 579,108

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Market risk (Continued)
b) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of
equity instruments will fluctuate as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and the
value of individual stocks. The Group is exposed
to equity securities price risk. This arises from
investments held by the Group for which prices
in the future are uncertain. The Group does not
have a policy to manage its price risk.

c) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash

flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair

value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. Interest
margins may increase as a result of changes but
may reduce losses in the event that unexpected
movements arise. At this stage, the management
of the Group and the Bank do not have a policy
to set limits on the level of mismatch of interest
rate repricing.

The table below summarises the exposures of
the Group and of the Bank to interest rate risk.
The assets and liabilities at carrying amount are
categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates.
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

¢) Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial
assets

Other assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total interest rate reprising gap

Million Riel equivalent

Group

Non-interest
Uptolmonth 1to3months 4tol12months 1to5years Overb5 years bearing Total
us$ us$ us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
- - - - - 126,618,929 126,618,929
332,010,666 - - - - - 332,010,666
120,814,808 - 48,879,209 - - 35,522,529 205,216,546
136,781,015 147,265,195 492,886,924 155,111,305 93,972,692 18,973,697 1,044,990,828
- - - 3,000,000 - 239,668 3,239,668
- - - - - 13,140,804 13,140,804
589,606,489 147,265,195 541,766,133 158,111,305 93,972,692 194,495,627 1,725,217,441
51,755,965 4,079,842 61,041,392 480,000 - 12,907,932 130,265,131
593,427,472 128,867,846 453,617,681 43,999,161 - 80,144,887 1,300,057,047
32,800,000 - - 579,543 30,660,000 - 64,039,543
- - - - - 32,732,046 32,732,046
677,983,437 132,947,688 514,659,073 45,058,704 30,660,000 125,784,865 1,527,093,767
(88,376,948) 14,317,507 27,107,060 113,052,601 63,312,692 68,710,762 198,123,674
(353,066) 57,198 108,293 451,645 252,934 274,499 791,503

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2012
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total interest rate repricing gap

Million Riel equivalent

Group

Non-interest
Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4tol2months 1to5years Overb5 years bearing Total
uss uss uss uss uss uss uss
- - - - - 91,404,020 91,404,020
162,000,000 - - - 157,443,695 92,673,169 412,116,864
11,139,455 8,359,174 - - 17,749,315 91,210,562 128,458,506
215,217,120 82,197,961 346,314,819 120,106,978 81,582,446 - 845,419,324
- - - 3,000,000 - 277,228 3,277,228
- - - - - 6,322,556 6,322,556
388,356,575 90,557,135 346,314,819 123,106,978 256,775,456 281,887,535 1,486,998,498
37,379,807 7,908,661 16,436,022 819,200 - 7,445,639 69,989,329
532,371,056 151,807,371 415,890,657 37,980,882 - 69,209,256 1,207,259,222
- 213,714 17,119,768 579,543 - - 17,913,025
- - - - 7,080,000 - 7,080,000
- - - - - 24,752,474 24,752,474
569,750,863 159,929,746 449,446,447 39,379,625 7,080,000 101,407,369 1,326,994,050
(181,394,288)  (69,372,611) (103,131,628) 83,727,353 249,695,456 180,480,166 160,004,448
(724,670) (277,144) (412,011) 334,491 997,533 721,018 639,217

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

¢) Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Other assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total interest rate repricing gap  (369,851,353)

Million Riel equivalent

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits

Bank

Non-interest
Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4to12months 1to5years Overb5 years bearing Total
uss uss uss uss uss ussS uss
- - - - - 126,618,629 126,618,629
51,678,000 - - - - 279,331,415 331,009,415
120,814,808 - 48,879,209 - - 35,522,529 205,216,546
136,781,015 147,265,195 492,886,924 155,111,305 93,972,692 18,973,697 1,044,990,828
- - - - - 13,140,804 13,140,804
309,273,823 147,265,195 541,766,133 155,111,305 93,972,692 473,587,074 1,720,976,222
51,755,965 4,079,842 61,041,392 480,000 - 12,907,932 130,265,131
594,569,211 128,867,846 458,917,681 43,999,161 - 80,144,887 1,306,498,786
32,800,000 - - 579,543 30,660,000 - 64,039,543
- - - - - 32,727,408 32,727,408
679,125,176 132,947,688 519,959,073 45,058,704 30,660,000 125,780,227 1,533,530,868
14,317,507 21,807,060 110,052,601 63,312,692 347,806,847 187,445,354
(1,477,556) 57,198 87,119 439,660 252,934 1,389,488 748,843
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.2. Marketing risk (continued)

c) Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2012
Financial assets

Cash on hand

Balances with the NBC*
Balances with other banks
Loans and advances
Other assets

Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers
Borrowings
Subordinated debt
Other liabilities

Total interest rate repricing gap (181,970,338)

Million Riel equivalent

Bank

Non-interest
Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4tol2months 1to5years Overb5 years bearing Total
uss$ uss$ uss$ uss uss$ uss$ uss$
- - - - - 91,403,720 91,403,720
162,000,000 - - - 157,443,695 91,671,917 411,115,612
11,139,455 8,359,174 - - 17,749,315 91,210,562 128,458,506
215,217,120 82,197,961 346,314,819 120,106,978 81,582,446 - 845,419,324
- - - - - 6,322,556 6,322,556
388,356,575 90,557,135 346,314,819 120,106,978 256,775,456 280,608,755 1,482,719,718
37,379,807 7,908,661 16,436,022 819,200 - 7,445,639 69,989,329
532,947,106 151,807,371 420,890,657 37,980,882 - 69,209,256 1,212,835,272
- 213,714 16,269,768 1,429,543 - - 17,913,025
- - - - 7,080,000 - 7,080,000
- - - - - 24,750,549 24,750,549
570,326,913 159,929,746 453,596,447 40,229,625 7,080,000 101,405,444 1,332,568,175
(69,372,611) (107,281,628) 79,877,353 249,695,456 179,203,311 150,151,543
(726,972) (277,144) (428,590) 319,110 997,533 715,917 599,854

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group and the
Bank are unable to meet its payment obligations
associated with its financial liabilities when they
fall due and to replace funds when they are
withdrawn. The consequence of this may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors
and fulfil commitments to lend.

a) Liquidity risk management process

Management monitors balance sheet liquidity
and manage the concentration and profile of debt
maturities. Monitoring and reporting, taking the
form of daily cash position and projection for the
next day, week and month respectively, are key
periods for liquidity management. In addition,
management monitors the movement of main
depositors and projection of their withdrawals.

b) Funding approach

The Group’s and Bank’s main sources of liquidity
arise from shareholder’s paid-up capital,
customers’ deposits and borrowings. The
sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by
management through review of maturity of term
deposits and the key depositors.

¢) Non-derivative cash flows

The table below presents the cash flows of the
financial instruments by the Group and the
Bank by remaining contractual maturities at the
balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows, whereas the Group and the Bank manage
the inherent liquidity risk based on expected
undiscounted cash flows.
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.2. Liquidity risk (continued)

¢) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)
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Group
Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4to12months 1to5years Overb5years Total
uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$
As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets
Cash on hand 126,618,929 - - - - 126,618,929
Balances with the NBC* 51,678,000 280,339,875 - - - 332,017,875
Balances with other banks 152,713,223 52,368,346 - - - 205,081,569
Loans and advances 305,451,644 80,267,146 376,467,998 201,371,928 95,524,454 1,059,083,170
Available-for-sale financial assets 239,667 - 151,239 3,000,000 - 3,390,906
Other assets 13,140,804 - - - - 13,140,804
Total financial assets by remaining
contractual maturities 649,842,267 412,975,367 376,619,237 204,371,928 95,524,454 1,739,333,253
Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks 65,159,421 4,155,714 61,723,719 496,124 - 131,534,978
Deposits from customers 681,261,189 130,420,723 458,582,796 44,616,090 - 1,314,880,798
Borrowings - - 32,879,722 699,090 30,660,000 64,238,812
Other liabilities 32,732,046 - - - - 32,732,046
Total financial liabilities by remaining
contractual maturities 779,152,656 134,576,437 553,186,237 45,811,304 30,660,000 1,543,386,634
Net liquidity surplus/(gap) (129,310,389) 278,398,930 (176,567,000) 158,560,624 64,864,454 195,946,619
Million Riel equivalent (516,595) 1,112,204 (705,385) 633,450 259,133 782,807
* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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Total financial assets by remaining
contractual maturities

Financial liabilities

548,643,890

149,244,285

483,974,602

150,616,052

323,046,683

1,655,525,512

Deposits from banks 47,444,750 7,048,556 16,353,633 - - 70,846,939
Deposits from customers 606,642,581 151,576,445 428,818,475 39,711,790 - 1,226,749,291
Borrowings - 225,063 316,224 5,386,776 16,739,050 22,667,113
Subordinated debt - - - - 7,080,000 7,080,000
Other liabilities 24,752,474 - - - - 24,752,474
Total financial liabilities by remaining

contractual maturities 678,839,805 158,850,064 445,488,332 45,098,566 23,819,050 1,352,095,817
Net liquidity surplus/(gap) (130,195,915) (9,605,779) 38,486,270 105,517,486 299,227,633 303,429,695
Million Riel equivalent (520,133) (38,375) 153,753 421,542 1,195,414 1,212,201

* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) i §

m m

34.3. Liquidity risk (continued) § ‘_’:

> e

¢) Non-derivative cash flows (continued) % oy

Group § ]2>

Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4to12months 1to5years Overb5years Total o 2

us$ Uss$ us$ us$ uss$ us$ i O

As at 31 December 2012 % 2

Financial assets g 1

Cash on hand 91,404,020 - - - - 91,404,020 § J_>|

Balances with the NBC* 253,677,996 - - - 158,438,868 412,116,864 | M

Balances with other banks 92,917,248 13,426,590 1,690,586 928,884 20,857,944 129,821,252 E

Loans and advances 104,044,842 135,817,695 482,134,016 146,537,168 143,749,871 1,012,283,592 5

Available-for-sale financial assets 277,228 - 150,000 3,150,000 - 3,577,228 (7))
Other assets 6,322,556 - - - - 6,322,556




34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.3. Liquidity risk (continued)

¢) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)
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Bank
Up to 1 month 1to3 months 4to 12 months 1tob5 years Over 5 years Total
uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ uUss$
As at 31 December 2013
Financial assets
Cash on hand 126,618,629 - - - - 126,618,629
Balances with the NBC* 51,678,000 279,338,624 - - - 331,016,624
Balances with other banks 152,713,223 52,368,346 205,081,569
Loans and advances 305,451,644 80,267,146 376,467,998 201,371,928 95,524,454 1,059,083,170
Other assets 13,140,804 - - - - 13,140,804
Total financial assets by remaining
contractual maturities 649,602,300 411,974,116 376,467,998 201,371,928 95,524,454 1,734,940,796
Financial liabilities
Deposits from banks 65,159,421 4,155,714 61,723,719 496,124 - 131,534,978
Deposits from customers 682,402,929 130,420,723 463,882,796 44,616,090 - 1,321,322,538
Borrowings - - 32,879,722 699,090 30,660,000 64,238,812
Other liabilities 32,727,408 - - - - 32,727,408
Total financial liabilities by remaining
contractual maturities 780,289,758 134,576,437 558,486,237 45,811,304 30,660,000 1,549,823,736
Net liquidity surplus/(gap) (130,687,458) 277,397,679 (182,018,239) 155,560,624 64,864,454 185,117,060
Million Riel equivalent (522,096) 1,108,204 (727,163) 621,465 259,133 739,543
* Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
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34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.3. Liquidity risk (continued)

¢) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)
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Bank >
Uptolmonth 1to3 months 4to 12 months 1to 5 years Over 5 years Total (Z’
uss us$ us$ uss uss us$ >
As at 31 December 2012 ;
Financial assets ;I
Cash on hand 91,403,720 - - - - 91,403,720 r_ll-l
Balances with the NBC* 253,677,996 - - - 157,437,616 411,115,612 3
Balances with other banks 92,917,248 13,426,590 1,690,586 928,884 20,857,944 129,821,252 E
Loans and advances 104,044,842 135,817,695 482,134,016 146,537,168 143,749,871  1,012,283,592 —
Other assets 6,322,556 - - - - 6,322,556 o
Total financial assets by remaining
contractual maturities 548,366,362 149,244,285 483,824,602 147,466,052 322,045,431  1,650,946,732
> Financial liabilities
=] Deposits from banks 47,444,750 7,048,556 16,353,633 - - 70,846,939
E_; Deposits from customers 606,942,581 151,576,445 433,818,475 39,711,790 - 1,232,049,291
Py Borrowings - 225,063 316,224 5,386,776 16,739,050 22,667,113
S Subordinated debt - - - - 7,080,000 7,080,000
i Other liabilities 24,750,549 - - - - 24,750,549
g Total financial liabilities by remaining
o contractual maturities 679,137,880 158,850,064 450,488,332 45,098,566 23,819,050  1,357,393,892
>
Q
% Net liquidity surplus/(gap) (130,771,518) (9,605,779) 33,336,270 102,367,486 298,226,381 293,552,840
W
Q
> Million Riel equivalent (522,432) (38,375) 133,178 408,958 1,191,414 1,172,743
-
N * Including capital guarantee and reserve deposits
-—




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.3. Liquidity risk (continued)

d) Off-balance sheet jtems

i. Loan commitments

The contractual maturity dates of the Group
and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
instruments with commitment to extend
credit to customers and other facilities are
summarised in the table below.

ii.  Other financial facilities

Other financial facilities are also included below
based on the earliest contractual date.

No later than

iii. Operating lease commitments

Where the Bank is the lessee, the future
minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are summarised in
the table below.

All commitments of the Group and the Bank,
as disclosed in Note 32, are summarised in the
table below.

1 year 1 to Syear Over 5 years Total
As at 31 December 2013
Unused portion of approved credit
facilities 85,110,356 - - 85,110,356
Acceptances and other
financial facilities 22,622,983 2,959,944 - 25,582,927
Operating lease commitments 983,400 3,258,522 3,214,512 7,456,434
108,716,739 6,218,466 3,214,512 108,149,717
Million Riel equivalent 434,323 24,843 12,842 472,008
As at 31 December 2012
Unused portion of approved
credit facilities 110,350,709 - - 110,350,709
Acceptances and other
financial facilities 33,893,892 713,538 - 34,607,430
Operating lease commitments 680,296 2,240,529 3,267,913 6,188,738
144,924,897 2,954,067 3,267,913 151,146,877
Million Riel equivalent 578,975 11,801 13,055 603,831
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

34.4. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

As at the balance sheet date, the fair values of
financial instruments of the Group and of the
Bank approximate their carrying amounts.

The estimated fair values are based on the
following methodologies and assumptions:

(i) Balances with the NBC and other banks

The carrying amounts of balances with the NBC
and other banks approximate their fair values,
since these accounts consist mostly of current,
savings and short-term deposits.

(ii) Loans and advances

Loans and advances are stated, net of
unamortised loan commitment fees less any
amounts written off and allowance for losses on
loans and advances as determined based on the
requirements of the relevant NBC’s Prakas.

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

The fair value of equity securities is based on
guoted market prices at the reporting date.

The fair value of debt securities not quoted in
any active market is based on the redemption
offer letter issued by the issuer of the bonds the
Company acquired and held.

(iv) Deposits from banks and customers

The fair values of deposits from customers and
deposits from banks approximate their carrying
amounts. The estimated fair value of deposits
with no stated maturities, which include
non-interest earning deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand.

Deposits with fixed interest are not quoted in the
active market and are short-term. Their fair value
approximates the carrying amount.

(v) Borrowings and subordinated debt

Borrowings and subordinated debt are not
guoted in active market and their fair value
approximates their carrying amount.

(vi) Other financial assets and liabilities

The carrying amounts of other financial assets
and liabilities are assumed to approximate their
fair values as these items are not materially
sensitive to the shift in market interest rates.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
34.FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
34.5. Capital management

The Bank’s objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the ‘equity’ on the face
of balance sheet, are:

¢ to comply with the capital requirement set by the NBC

¢ to safeguard the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and

¢ to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of business.

The NBC requires all commercial banks to i) hold a minimum capital requirement, ii) maintain the
Bank’s net worth at least equal to the minimum capital, and iii) comply with solvency, liquidity and

other prudential ratios.

The table below summarises the composition of the Bank’s regulatory capital:

2013 2012
uss Million Riel USS  Million Riel
Share capital 140,000,000 559,300 130,000,000 519,350
Reserves 43,050,777 171,988 15,050,777 60,128
Retained earnings 60,409,431 241,336 56,366,489 225,184
243,460,208 972,624 201,417,266 804,662
Less: Intangible assets (454,884) (1,817) (349,736) (1,397)
Loans to related parties (737,888) (2,948) (239,140) (955)
Investments in financial institutions (11,025,588) (44,048) (10,183,988) (40,686)
Add: General provision 10,296,681 41,135 8,303,180 33,171
Subordinated debt - - 7,080,000 28,285
241,538,529 964,946 206,027,582 823,080
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

Name in Khmer: S@ Mamaes] &.5 )
Name in Chinese: jii % £§ 17

Name in English: CANADIA BANK PLC (“CNB”)
Legal Representative: Pung Kheav Se

Bank’s license: indefinite period

Registered Address of Head Office: No315, Ang
Duong St. 1 Monivong Blvd., Sangkat Wat Phnom,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel: 023-868 222

E-mail: info@canadiabank.com.kh

Website: www.canadiabank.com

OLYMPIC BRANCH

#394, Preah Sihanouk Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 23 218 397/378, 23 720 492/503

Fax: (855) 23 218 395

Email: canadia.ob@canadiabank.com.kh

SIHANOUK VILLE BRANCH

#197, Ekareach St., Group 7, 2 Village, Sangkat 2,
Sihanouk Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 34 933 490 / 934 284

Fax: (855) 34 933 697

Email: canadia.sb@canadiabank.com.kh

BATTAMBANG BRANCH

#11-13, the North of Phsar Nat, Prekmohatep Village, Sangkat Svaypor,
Krong Battambang, Battambang Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 53 952 267

Fax: (855) 53 952 005 / 730 666

Email: canadia.bb@canadiabank.com.kh

KAMPONG CHAM BRANCH R

J
]
1

Monivong St., 7 Village, Sangkat Kampong Cham, Krong Kampong Cham, — 1250
Kampong Cham Province, Cambodia. L '
Tel : (855) 42 941 361 / 638 8801

Fax: (855) 42 941 360

Email: canadia.kc@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

CHARLES DE GAULLE BRANCH

#126, Charles De Gaulle Blvd., Sangkat Oresey 4, Khan 7 Makara,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 214668 / 23 214 898 / 23 214 868

Fax: (855) 23 222 809

Email: canadia.cg@canadiabank.com.kh

PAILIN BRANCH

#215, Badenneav Village, Sangkat Pailin, Krong Pailin,
Pailin Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 055 956 021 / 055 956 019

Fax: (855) 055 956 020

Email: canadia.pl@canadiabank.com.kh

SIEM REAP “SKY” BRANCH

Sivutha St., Mondol 1 Village, Sangkat Svay Dangkum, Krong Siem Reap,
Siem Reap Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 63 964 808 / 63 761 950 / 63 761 905

Fax: (855) 63 964 809 / 804

Email: canadia.sr@canadiabank.com.kh

POI PET BRANCH

National Road #5, Kbal Spean Village, Sangkat Poipet, Krong Poipet,
Banteay Meanchey Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 54 967 107 / 54 710 266

Fax: (855) 54 967 104

Email: canadia.pb@canadiabank.com.kh

KAMPOT BRANCH

#33, Angkor St., Kampong Bay South Village, Sangkat Kampong Bay,
Krong Kampot, Kampot Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 33932392 /33932593

Fax: (855) 33 392 391

Email: canadia.kp@canadiabank.com.kh

SORYA BRANCH

Sorya Shopping Centre, #13-16, Trasok Pa-Em St., Sangkat Phsar Thmey 1,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23220311 /23220367 /23220312

Fax: (855) 23 220 313

Email: canadia.ss@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

BANTEAY MEANCHEY BRANCH

#15-18, 3 Village, Sangkat Preah Ponlea, Krong Serey Sorphorn,
Banteay Meanchey Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 54 958 989 / 54 958 969

Fax: (855) 54 710 263

Email: canadia.om@-canadiabank.com.kh

POCHENTONG BRANCH

#327, Russian Federation Blvd., Sangkat Kakap, Khan Dangkor,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 890 805

Fax: (855) 23 890 807

Email: canadia.pt@canadiabank.com.kh

TAKHMAO BRANCH

#2, St. 204, Takhmao Village, Sangkat Takhmao, Khan Takhmao,
Kandal Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 023 425 885 / 23 425 886

Fax: (855) 23 425 887

Email: canadia.tk@canadiabank.com.kh

KAMPONG CHHNANG BRANCH

National Road #5, Lor Teuk Trey Village, Sangkat Kampong Chhnang,
Krong Kampong Chhnang, Kampong Chhnang Province, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 26 770017 / 26 770 018

Fax: (855) 26 770 027

Email: canadia.kn@canadiabank.com.kh

NEAK LOEUNG BRANCH

#255-257, 4 Village , Preak Ksay “B” Commune, Srok Peam Ror,
Prey Veng Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 43 750 222 / 221

Fax: (855) 43 750 223

Email: canadia.nl@canadiabank.com.kh

STAT CHAS BRANCH

#A15, St. 93 1701900, Sangkat Sras Chork, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 427 217 / 23 427 225

Fax: (855) 23 427 226
Email:canadia.sc@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

SOVANNA BRANCH

Sovanna Shopping Centre, #307-309, St. 271, Golden City,

Sangkat Tumnupteuk, Khan Chamkamorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 23 214129/ 23214130

Fax: (855) 23 215 125

Email: canadia.sv@canadiabank.com.kh

SIEM REAP “PHSAR LEU” BRANCH

#107-108, Banteaychas Village, Sangkat Slorkram, Krong Siem Reap,
Siem Reap Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 63 966 806 / 63 966 807

Fax: (855) 63 760 542

Email: canadia.srpl@canadiabank.com.kh

KBAL THNAL BRANCH

#23AB, Street 271, Sangkat Phsar Dem Thkov, Khan Chamkar Mon,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 720 238 / 23 720 239

Fax: (855) 23 720 292

Email: canadia.kb@canadiabank.com.kh

CHENLA BRANCH

Mao Tse Tung Blvd.L, Preah Monireth Blvd., Sangkat Phsar Deaum Kor,
Khan Tuol Kork, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 880619/ 23 880 620

Fax: (855) 23 880 621

Email: canadia.cl@canadiabank.com.kh

PHSAR HENG LY BRANCH

#27B, St. 271, Sangkat Teuk Thla, Khan Sen Sok, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 23 880316/ 23 880 317

Fax: (855) 23 880 319

Email: canadia.hl@canadiabank.com.kh

TUOL KORK BRANCH

#101F, St. 289, Khan Tuol Kork, Sangkat Boeung Kok 1,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 880 492 / 23 880 495

Fax: (855) 23 880 427

Email: canadia.tu@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

PURSAT BRANCH

National Road #5, Ra Village, Sangkat Svay Art, Krong Pursat,
Pursat Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 52 740287 / 52 740 288

Fax: (855) 52 740 289

Email: canadia.ps@canadiabank.com.kh

SUON OUSAHAKAM BRANCH

Veng Sreng St., Trapeang Kloeung Village, Sangkat Chomchao,
Khan Dongkor, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 865 257 / 23 865 258

Fax: (855) 23 865 251

Email: canadia.sk@canadiabank.com.kh

CHBAR AMPOV BRANCH

#570AB, National Road #1, Sangkat Chbar Ampov2, Khan Meanchey,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 720 068 / 23 720 070

Fax: (855) 23 720 069

Email: canadia.ca@canadiabank.com.kh

TAKEO BRANCH

#91, National Road #2, Lori Village, Sangkat Roka Khnong,
Krong Daun Keo, Takeo Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 32931 111

Fax: (855) 32 931 166

Email: canadia.ta@canadiabank.com.kh

KRATIE BRANCH

#427, Suramarith Blvd., Kratie Village, Sangkat Kratie, Krong Kratie,
Kratie Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 72 971 222

Fax: (855) 72 917 234

Email: canadia.kr@canadiabank.com.kh

SUONG BRANCH

National Road #7,Phum Suong Lech, Sangkat Suong, Krong Suong,
Kampong Cham Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 426801111 /42 6801112

Fax: (855) 42 680 1113

Email: canadia.su@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

MEMOT BRANCH

National Road #7,Phum Memot Phsar, Khum Memot,
Srok Memot, Kampong Cham Province, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 42 680 2222 / 42 680 2223

Fax: (855) 42 680 2224

Email: canadia.mm@canadiabank.com.kh

THMOR KOL BRANCH

#19-20, Group 30, Phum Poiyung, Khum Tapoung, Srok Thmor Kol,
Battambang Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 53 690 1111 / 53 690 2222

Fax: (855) 53 211 132

Email: canadia.tm@canadiabank.com.kh

SKUN BRANCH

National Road #6, Phum Pana, khum Sotep, Srok Cheung Prey,
Kampong Cham Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 42 680 0062 / 42 680 0063

Fax: (855) 42 681 5001

Email: canadia.sn@canadiabank.com.kh

BAVET BRANCH

National Road #1, Phum Bavet Kandal, Sangkat Bavet,
Krong Bavet, Svay Rieng Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 44 715031 / 44 715 032

Fax: (855) 44 715 033

Email: canadia.bv@canadiabank.com.kh

MAUNG RUSSEY BRANCH

National Road #5, Phum Kansai Kantheay, Khum Maung,
Srok Maung Russey, Battambang Province, Cambodia.
Tel : (855) 53 217 233

Fax: (855) 53 217 226

Email: canadia.mr@canadiabank.com.kh

KAMBOL BRANCH

National road 4 (P.P Special Economic Zone) Phun Tro Pang Kol
Sangkat Kon Tork, Kan Dangkor, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 968 787 / 23 968 788

Fax: (855) 23 968 786

Email: kambol.br@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

KAMPONG THOM BRANCH

National Road 6, Phum Il, Sangkat Kampong Thom, Krong Stung Sen,
Kampong Thom Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 62 961 787 / 62 961 788

Fax: (855) 62 961 786

Email: kampongthom.br@canadiabank.com.kh

KOH KONG BRANCH

Phum li, Sangkat Smach Men Chey, Krong Khemerak Phum Men, Koh Kong
Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 35936 787 / 35 936 788

Fax: (855) 35936 786

Email: kohkong.br@canadiabank.com.kh

STUNGTRENG BRANCH

Phum Kandal, Sangkat Stungtreng, Krong Stungtreng.
Stungtreng Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 74 973 787 / 74 973 788

Fax: (855) 74 973 889

Email: stungtreng.br@canadiabank.com.kh

KAMPONG SPEU BRANCH

Phum Krangpultep, Sangkat Rokathom, Krong Chbamorn,
Kampong Speu Province, Cambodia

Tel : (855) 25210222 /25210211

Fax: (855) 25 210 207

Email: kampongspeu.br@canadiabank.com.kh

RATANAKIRI BRANCH

Phum 1, Sangkat Labanseak, Krong Banlung,
Ratanakkiri Province, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 75974 158 / 75 974 159

Fax: (855) 75 974 160

Email: ratanakiri.or@canadiabank.com.kh

SANTHOR MOK BRANCH

#741, Kampuchea Krom Blvd., Sangkat Toek Laak1, Khan Tuol Kork,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 885 717 / 23 885 718

Fax: (855) 023-885716

Email: santhormok.br@canadiabank.com.kh
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CORPORATE CONTACT INFORMATION

TUOL SVAY PREY BRANCH

#772, St. 360, Sangkat Boeng Keng Kang3, Khan Chamkarmorn,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 216 238 / 23 216 239

Fax: (855) 23 216 237

Email: tuolsvayprey.br@canadiabank.com.kh

TOUL TOMPOUNG BRANCH

#108CD, Mao Tse Tong Blvd, Sangkat Toul Tompoung II,
Khan Chamkarmorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23212779 /23212778

Fax: (855) 23 212 780

Email: toul-tumpoung.br@canadiabank.comcomkh

VIMEAN EKAREACH BRANCH

#138D, Preah Norodom Blvd, Sangkat Tonle Bassac,
Khan Chamkarmorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 023 212 737 / 023 212 736

Fax: (855) 23 212 735

Email: vimean-ekareach.br@canadiabank.com.kh

CHAK ANGRE BRANCH

#1515, National Road 2, Phum Toul Rorka, Sangkat Chak Ang Re Rkom,
Khan Meanchey, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 424 277 / 23 425 276

Fax: (855) 23 425 275

Email: chak-angre.br@canadiabank.com.kh

PREAH VIHEA BRANCH

Kondal Village, Khum Kampong Bronak,

Tbeng Mean Chey District, Preah Vihea Province.
Tel: (855) 64 210 325 / 64 210 326

Email : preahvihear.br@canadiabank.com.kh

TOEK THLA BRANCH

Along Northbridge Road, Sangkat Toek Thla, Khan Sensok,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : (855) 23 883 300

Fax :(855) 23 883 822

Email : toekthla.br@canadiabank.com.kh
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Prek Leap Branch

Along National Road 6, Sangkat Prek Leap,
Khan Rousey Keo, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel :+85523 432295 /23432296

Email : prekleap.br@canadiabank.com.kh

CHAMKAR DAUNG BRANCH

St. 217, Sangkat Cherng Ek, Khan Dorng Kor,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel : +855 23219 631

Email : chamkardaung.br@canadiabank.com.kh

PREY NUP BRANCH

Located in Sihanuk Ville Special Economic Zone,
Sihanuk Province, Cambodia.

Tel : +855 34 6363301 / 34 6363302

Email : preynup.br@canadiabank.com.kh
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BRANCH NETWORK

SREY FIRMEN 5.5
ho 2 BE 5T
CANADIA BANK PLC.

Oddar Meanchey

B ay Preah Vihear
Meanchey |

Stung Treng , Ratanakiri

Siem Reap

Battambang

Kampong Thom N\
Kratie Mondul Kiri

Kampdng
Chhnang

Koh Kong Kampon Penh i
: i * Canadia Bank’s Network:

- 50 Branches Nationwide
- 88 ATM Locations

{
Silvaneuk Ville

Canadia Bank Services:

* Consumer Deposit accounts * Consumer Loans * Local & International Remittances

* Business Deposit Accounts * Business Loans * Payroll Services

* Credit & Debit Cards * Private Banking  Bankers Guarantee

* Housing Loans * Trade Services * Real Estate Brokerage & Trustee Services
* Cash Settlement * Foreign Exchange

* Security Trading + Other Financial Services

wisal 270 00 )
- W Junier

Travelers Private Banking
Cheques
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New Experience with Xpress Banking

SIPWRSIREINY "SI PMIBSEE I AIRR SRS MASIS oMM SeNeiNS
SRS eMmUies HeGenN SeQIR RIS (S ICSNINNAERMSINNeMNSIMSIAINS
xpréﬁs Baﬁking is where you can conveniently access and manage your finances
through Internet and Mobile Phone and make life easier.

argan: e Features ;

¢ GEmnBmunagsond » Check account balance

» F8rg S ionowigwmindenns * View and print online statement

* 1gi(prmh b (Fesnnsthags » Transfer funds within linked accounts
o igsEnfsimannndygrule * Transfer funds to third party

¢ 163 Bb SomonS@Erudmsmupians *» Open and cbnse‘Fixed Deposit

o sifmigeftthas i (B8 * Set up automatic payment

. @:ﬁ@snﬁmﬁggmgm * Manage beneficiaries
* (BU(EISHDN TS » Manage transaction template
. :;;sﬁk%m'?‘;g : * Double security - 2FA

= (pumuganHsip sammemIdhaemmna§ phmdetodwoguamigsdaftchyge S = tem s conditiom seov. and ukiect 1o changa withies oo natis

. ]
ﬁﬂﬁg - MIDAIR - BATHANGE
= 023868222 @ contact@canadiabank.com.kh www.canadiabank.com.kh
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4 CANADIA BANK PLLC.
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HRNL AR TRIINBINMGINME
Wedding Savings Account

B A C e N e SR I SIS UM NR SR AN SIS R IR SRS |
Create memories that will last a lifetime by starting your wedding savings account NOW |

MHRN: ARSI IESNRNE : Account features and benefits:

» Tenmwthutss(FmmI i RpRThEELNERS]T % :;;i??ﬁg;;ﬂg:ﬁhﬂ interest rata than

ugm:u;:‘rh‘ﬁ:ﬂ.ﬁn'fn _1_ = T Internet Banking and Mobile Banking services.
* s Emm’mﬁgﬁ_"i”?“‘ m"'ﬁqﬂ'g’“i‘ L * Free 2 ATM cards with 1st year annual fee
* QINEMMIHTHEGEES b It HSRRIr InmEmE ¢ waived.
L=} . (X - [ - &
* RNty I R En DR M IR mLANmLA * Enjoy premium discount on wedding space
istsgisnanndmes 2afdnfman(@ Ersmit Ty rental at Diamond Island Convention & Exhibition
riptimrslsieiRn Enimis e EniInamamgnEy y  Center, and other premium discounts within

=] I o o CEII'IEdIB GTDLIIJ'-
. J J‘r | e
:"CH"*-'IW grETDEMLARLA 1 = Option for Wedding Loan.
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4 023368222 @ contact@canadiabank.com.kh [ =y www.canadiabank.com kh

__ CANADHA BANK PLC.
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No. 315, Ang Doung St. (Corner of Monivong Blvd.),
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia.

Tel: (855) 23 - 868 222 SWIFT: CADI KH PP
Fax: (855) 23 - 427 064
info@canadiabank.com.kh www.canadiabank.com.kh




